
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

February 07, 2022 

6:00 PM 
AMENDED AGENDA 

 

Posted:  
 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Communications, Requests, Informational Items   

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

2. Public Hearing To Consider Grant Of Partial Exemption From Assessment And Payment Of Ad 

Valorem Real Property Taxes On Improvements To Real Property Within An Enhanced Enterprise 

Zone. 

3. Receipt Of Bids - Rothwell Park Amphitheater. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
4. An Ordinance Amending Section 40-711 Of The City Code By Adding Subsection 28. 

5. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Ricky Davis, Jr For Conveyance Of Real 

Property. 

6. An Ordinance Approving A Settlement Agreement And Mutual Release In Connection With The 

Woodland Hospital Property; And Providing Further Authority. 

7. An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City Of Moberly, 

The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

8. An Ordinance Approving Cooperative Agreements With Moberly Area Community College For 

Ball Field Rental And Upgrades. 

9. An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation Commission Municipal 

Agreement For Upgrading Pedestrian Facilities And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute 

The Agreement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly. 

10. A Resolution Granting A Certain Partial Exemption From Assessment and Payment of Ad Valorem 

Real Property Taxes on Improvements To Certain Real Property Located Within The City of 

Moberly, Missouri Enhanced Enterprise Zone; Approving A Development Agreement in 

Connection Therewith; And Providing Further Authority, All Pursuant to The Enhanced Enterprise 

Zone Act.  

11. A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Approving A Termination And Release Of Utility 

Easement And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute Said Instrument On 

Behalf Of The City.  

1



12. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Replacement Mixers For The Rollins 

And Wicker Water Towers From Utility Service Company, Inc 

13. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Rollins Water Tank. 

14. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Sparks Tower Water Tank. 

15. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Wicker Street Water Tank. 

16. A Resolution Amending The Purchase Price The For A Tandem Axle Dump Truck From Scheppers 

International Truck Center. 

17. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of L & J Development, Inc., For The Amphitheater Base Bid And 

Alternates 1 And 2 And Authorizing Contracting For The Project.  

18. A Resolution Adopting A Position Classification Schedule And Compensation Plan For The City 

Of Moberly, Missouri. 

19. A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, Missouri. 

Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
20. Appointment To The Historic Preservation Commission. 

21. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status Of Pending Confidential or Privileged Communications and Negotiated 

Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.21) (1,12). 

Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly You Tube Live 

Channel, Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com. The public is invited to attend the Council meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

January 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 3 

January 18, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, and Cole Davis.  Absent: Austin Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser. 

 

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Kimmons to approve the minutes of 

the December 29, 2021, and January 3, 2022, Council meetings as presented.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser. 

 

Dr. Michael Berry from Moberly Family Dentistry was present to present a Water 

Fluoridation Quality Award to Director of Public Utilities, Dana Ulmer, and 

Chief Water Plant Operator, Matthew Everts. 

 

Amanda Schultz with Williams Keepers, LLC, presented the Fiscal Year ending 

June 30, 2021, City of Moberly Audit Report. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 

SECTION 40-711 OF THE CITY CODE BY ADDING SUBSECTIONS 26 AND 27” and moved that 

the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Davis seconded the motion, 

and upon said motion the vote was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons 

and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser.  The bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Davis moved that 

the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  The 

presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: 

Kyser. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION COST SHARE AGREEMENT FOR 

BUSINESS 63 HIGHWAY AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT 

ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY” and moved that the bill be read two times by 

title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote 

was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: 

Kyser.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection 

was read by title one time.  Director of Community Development, Tom Sanders, 

notified the Council that the City had not received the agreement from MoDOT, 

and asked to table the bill until the next meeting.  Davis moved that Bill No. 

9683 be tabled until the February 7, 2022, meeting.  Kimmons seconded the 

motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote 

was as follows: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: 

Kyser.  Bill No. 9683 was tabled until the February 7, 2022, meeting.  

 

3

#1.



 

January 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 3 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING RECEIPT OF A MS4 PERMIT AND ASSOCIATED 

REVISIONS TO MOBERLY’S STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN” and made a motion for it to 

be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and 

Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser.  The Resolution bill having previously been 

made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was 

made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING 

AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE GRANTING OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT TO 

THE MOBERLY SCHOOL DISTRICT, TO CONSTRUCT AN ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION SCHOOL” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: 

Kyser. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN 

ONCALL ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR 2022 WITH JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP, 

INC., FOR MINOR TASKS NOT RELATED TO CONTRACTS AND GRANT ADMINISTRATION” and 

made a motion for it to be read.  Davis seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser.  The Resolution bill 

having previously been made available for public inspection was read by title 

one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the 

Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: 

Kyser. 

 

Davis introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF THE 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $477,689.41” and made a motion for 

it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons 

and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Davis to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons and Davis.  Nays: none.  Absent: Kyser. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Councilman Kyser entered the meeting at 6:25 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

The following new liquor application was submitted for approval:  MO Axe 

Company LLC, 535 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO, submitted by Brande M. 

Blackwell.  A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kimmons to grant 

the license subject to investigation.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Members from the news media present were: Erik Duick , KWIX/KRES Radio Station. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to adjourn to a work 

session followed by a closed session to discuss the status of pending real 

4

#1.



 

January 18, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 3 

estate and negotiated contracts.  (Closed Statute 610.021) (2,12).  Roll call 

vote: Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Davis to adjourn.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Davis and Kyser.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the Work Session: 

 

An Agreement With MoDOT For The Sidewalk Project On Hwy EE (East Rollins). 

 

An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Ricky Davis, Jr. For 

Conveyance Of Real Property. 

 

Discussion Regarding A Proposal From Utility Service Company, Inc. For Water 

Tower Mixer Replacements And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The 

Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Discussion Regarding A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical Cleaning 

And Mixing System Inspection Services For Rollins Tower And Authorizing The 

City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Discussion Regarding A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical Cleaning 

And Mixing System Inspection Services For Sparks Tower And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Discussion Regarding A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical Cleaning 

And Mixing System Inspection Services For Wicker Tower And Authorizing The City 

Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

 

Discussion Of MACC Field Use Agreement. 

 

Discussion Of MACC Field Improvements Agreement. 

 

Appointment To The Historic Preservation Commission. 

 

Presentation From McClure On The Marketing Study Report For The Fennel Building. 

5

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Public Hearing To Consider Grant Of Partial Exemption From Assessment 

And Payment Of Ad Valorem Real Property Taxes On Improvements To Real 

Property Within An Enhanced Enterprise Zone. 

  

Summary: This public hearing is to consider the granting of a partial exemption from 

assessment and payment of ad valorem taxes on certain proposed 

improvements to real property made by an “enhanced business enterprise” 

within the Moberly, Missouri Enhance Enterprise Zone.  The purpose of the 

hearing is to obtain the opinions and suggestions of taxing districts and 

residents of political subdivisions to be affected by the proposed partial 

exemption from real property taxes.   Project will result in an investment of 

over 4 million dollars, and 25 new permanent jobs. The jobs will have an 

average starting wage of $40,000. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Hold a Public Hearing 

  

Fund Name:  N/A 

  

Account Number:  N/A 

  

Available Budget $:  0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
        Correspondence     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report     x  Other         Passed Failed 

 
6

#2.



Notice of EEZ Public Hearing - Publication (Project Medical) 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER GRANT OF PARTIAL EXEMPTION 

FROM ASSESSMENT AND PAYMENT OF AD VALOREM REAL PROPERTY TAXES 

ON IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY WITHIN AN ENHANCED 

ENTERPRISE ZONE  
 

 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri will 

on February 7, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. at the Moberly City Hall, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, 

Missouri 65270, hold a public hearing to consider the granting of a partial exemption from 

assessment and payment of ad valorem taxes on certain proposed improvements to real property 

made by an “enhanced business enterprise” within the Moberly, Missouri Enhanced Enterprise 

Zone.  The purpose of the hearing is to obtain the opinions and suggestions of taxing districts and 

residents of political subdivisions to be affected by the proposed partial exemption from real 

property taxes.   

 

 The improvements proposed by GRE Real Estate LLC to that certain improved real 

property known and numbered as 1420 Becflo Drive, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Property”) 

will permit use of the Property as a medical marijuana cultivation and manufacturing facility 

containing approximately 45,000 square feet, together with the installation and provision of 

necessary infrastructure, all pursuant to the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act, sections 135.950 

through 973 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended.  The proposed partial exemption 

from real property assessment and taxation shall be in the amount of fifty percent (50%) of ad 

valorem taxes on improvements to be made at the Property for a maximum ten-year period 

beginning on January 1, 2023 and ending on December 31, 2032.  
 

 Written or oral objections will be considered at the hearing.  Should you have questions or 

require further information, you may contact Mr. Michael Bugalski, project representative, during 

normal business hours at (660) 263-8811. 

  

       CITY OF MOBERLY 

       Shannon Hance  

       City Clerk 

 
7

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt of Bids - Rothwell Park Amphitheater 

  

Summary: Advertisement was made and approximately 17 companies were directly 

reached out to regarding the Request for Proposals for an amphitheater and 

two alternates.  

 

Attached is the list of the price points received for the Base Bid (amphitheater 

structure), Alternate 1 (Grading and terraces for grass seating), and Alternate 2 

(a concrete service road around the amphitheater). 

 

The Base Bid included the addition of restrooms and a storage room on the 

back which was not originally a part of the plan. We were hoping if it came in 

with a modest increase, we could have those available in case any future talent 

wanted close restrooms/changing rooms behind the stage, but they came in far 

too high to justify given the little use they would receive over time.  

 

We went back to the lowest overall bidder – L&J Development – and 

negotiated the scope to get the cost down to something more digestible which 

is the attached $394,134.44 including the base bid (amphitheater structure) and 

alternates (terraced seating and concrete service road around the amphitheater 

and seating). 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $695,934.49 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X    Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

  __ Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
   X  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

8

#3.



 

 

 

City of Moberly 

Parks and Recreation 

Request For Proposals 
 

2022 Rothwell Park Amphitheater 
 

1. Introduction 

The City of Moberly Parks and Recreation Department is seeking design-build proposals from 

qualified firms interested in providing architectural, engineering, and construction services for the 

development of an amphitheater in Rothwell Park.  

 

Written proposals must be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office (101 W Reed St, Moberly, MO 65270) no 

later than 2:00 p.m. Friday December 10, 2021. 

 

2. General Provisions 

Objectives and Intent: The City proposes to build an amphitheater in Rothwell Park near the bottom of 

the slope to the west of the two pavilions. See attached site plan and conceptual amphitheater. The 

intent of the RFP is to find a firm for a design-build project that will produce architectural and engineered 

plans, all associated drawings, specifications, and necessary contract documents and carry out the 

construction.  

 

Submittals: Responses to the RFP are due back no later than 2:00 p.m. Friday December 10, 2021. Please 

provide three (3) copies of the proposal and send to the address listed below and clearly marked 

“Rothwell Park Amphitheater.” 

 

Moberly City Clerk 

101 W Reed St 

Moberly, MO 65270 

 

Reservation of Rights: The City reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids, to waive any 

technicalities in the Proposal process, to award any Proposal or portion of a Proposal which is 

deemed to be the best and/or most advantageous to the City of Moberly, and to make any 

investigations as are deemed necessary to determine the ability of a bidder to perform the Work. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all materials if, in its judgment, the item reflects 

unsatisfactory workmanship, manufacturing, or shipping damages. 

 

Prevailing Wage: As of August 28, 2018, Missouri's Prevailing Wage Law establishes a minimum 

wage rate that must be paid to workers on Missouri public works construction projects valued at 

9

#3.



 

more than $75,000, such as bridges, roads, and government buildings. The prevailing wage rate 

differs by county and for different types of work. Entities submitting Proposals are responsible for 

compliance with prevailing wage laws and all other local, state, and federal laws. Current 

prevailing wage information: https://labor.mo.gov/DLS/PrevailingWage/pwContractors 

 

City Business License: Those conducting work related to the Request for Proposal must have or 

obtain a valid City of Moberly Business License. 

 

Errors and Omissions by the City: No bidder shall be permitted to use to his or her advantage any 

error or omission in this Request for Proposals or related specifications. Interpretation of  

 

Questions regarding the RFP: If any person contemplating submission of a Proposal is in doubt 

regarding the true meaning of any part of the Request for Proposals documents, he or she may 

submit to Troy Bock, an e-mail at tbock@cityofmoberly.com requesting an interpretation or 

correction of the Request for Proposals documents not later than Friday December 3, 2021. Any 

interpretation or correction to the Request for Proposals documents will be made by the City by 

addendum and will be mailed, e-mailed, faxed, or delivered to each bidder of record not less than 

three (3) days prior to Proposal opening. It shall be the responsibility of each bidder, prior to 

submitting their Proposal, to contact the person noted in this section to determine if addenda were 

issued and to make such addenda a part of their Proposal. 

 

Corrections: No erasures permitted. If a correction is necessary, draw a line through the entered 

figure and enter the corrected figure above it. Corrections must be initialed by the person signing 

the Proposal.  

 

Modifications: A modification for a Proposal already received will be considered only if the 

modification is received prior to the time announced for opening of Proposals. All modifications 

shall be made in writing, executed, and submitted on the same form and manner as the original 

Proposal. Modifications submitted by telephone, fax, or email will not be considered. 

 

Collusion: By offering a submission to this Request for Proposal, the bidder certifies the bidder has 

not divulged, discussed, or compared the Proposal with other bidders and has not colluded with any 

other bidder or parties to this RFQ whatsoever. Also, the bidder certifies that in connection with 

this RFQ:  

• Any prices and/or cost data submitted have been arrived at independently, without consultation, 

communication, or agreement for the purpose of restricting competition, as to any matter relating to 

such prices and/or cost data, with any other bidder or with any competitor.  

• Any prices and/or cost data for this Proposal have not knowingly been disclosed by the bidder 

and will not knowingly be disclosed by the bidder prior to the scheduled opening directly or 

indirectly to any other bidder or to any competitor.  

10

#3.

https://labor.mo.gov/DLS/PrevailingWage/pwContractors


 

• No attempt has been made or will be made by the bidder to induce any other person or firm to 

submit or not to submit a Proposal for the purpose of restricting competition. 

 

Payment and Performance Bonds 

Bidders shall consider the City’s requirements for payment and performance bonds when pricing 

the Work for purposes of bid submittal. 

If the anticipated cost of the materials, labor, and associated costs of the Work is estimated to 

exceed $50,000, the successful bidder shall furnish to the City a payment bond with good and 

sufficient sureties to cover the cost for payment of the following: 

• Any and all materials incorporated, consumed, or used in connection with the construction 

of the Work; and 

• All insurance premiums, both for compensation, and for all other kinds of insurance, for the 

Work; and 

• For all labor performed in the Work, whether by subcontractor or otherwise. 

Additionally, the successful bidder shall provide the City a performance bond (guaranteeing that 

the contract for the Work will be completed according to its terms, including price and time) with 

good and sufficient sureties to cover the 100% of the cost of the entire construction contract, 

including, if authorized increases to cover change orders to such contract. 

 

Insurance Requirements: Bidders are informed that the successful bidder will be required to 

obtain insurance coverage, which shall contain an endorsement, addendum, or rider amending the 

general liability policy to include the city as an additional insured, for the following types of 

insurance and in the following minimum amounts:  

• Workmen’s Compensation Insurance $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate  

• Comprehensive General Liability  

o Bodily injury, including death $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate  

o Property Damage $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate  

• Comprehensive Automobile Liability  

o Bodily injury, including death $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate  

o Property Damage $1 million/occurrence, $2 million aggregate 

 

Federal Work Authorization Program and Proof of Lawful Presence 

• Bidders are informed that pursuant to Section 285.530, RSMo, as a condition of the award 

of any contract in excess of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), the successful bidder shall, 

by sworn affidavit and provision of documentation, affirm its enrollment and participation 

in a federal work authorization program with respect to the employees working in 

connection to the contracted services. 

o E-Verify is a qualified federal work authorization program.  Additional 

information about E-Verify can be found at www.uscis.gov/everify. 

• Bidders shall also sign and submit with the bid an affidavit affirming that it does not and 

will not knowingly employ any person who is an unauthorized alien in connection to the 

11

#3.

http://www.uscis.gov/everify


 

contracted services. 

 

Each submittal shall include the following minimum information: Name, address, telephone 

numbers (voice and fax), and email of the architectural/engineering firm. A description of the firm’s 

previous experience with park development projects. Examples of any completed projects of similar nature. 

A detailed schedule showing completion of the required Scope of Services. Estimated fee anticipated to 

accomplish the proposed scope of services for budgeting only. 

 

Selection: Selection will be based a range of factors including, but not limited to the following 

criterion:  

• Best bid in terms of responsiveness, value, and other considerations in the interest of the City 

relative to the submitted cost. 

• Compliance with ADA, prevailing wage, and other local, state, and federal law. 

• Proposal follows guidelines and specifications. 

• References, quality, workmanship, lifespan, and maintenance requirements of materials and 

structure. Warrantee coverage. 

• Quality of design. Ensure the pavilion and restroom fit a park setting, a downtown setting, 

and matching other existing buildings in Depot Park. 

• Timeline / schedule stating when the project will commence and be completed. 

 

The City will select the proposal deemed most advantageous considering all factors involved. A 

consultant will be recommended by City Staff for approval by the Moberly Park Board and City Council, 

following a recommendation by staff. The City of Moberly is not committed to entering an agreement or 

contract regarding the scope of services included in this proposal request. The City of Moberly reserves 

the right to reject any and/or all proposals and to discontinue contract negotiations at any time without 

bias. The City of Moberly is not financially responsible for any costs incurred in the preparation of a 

proposal. 

 

3. Scope of Work 

The Scope of Services may not include all services required to complete the project. The 

consultant shall be responsible for determining the extent of information needed to reach an 

appropriate project completion. 

 

The City of Moberly plans to construct an amphitheater as described in this section and attached 

conceptual site plan and rendering, that require the following professional services including 

architecture, engineering, and construction administration.  

 

▪ Base Bid - Amphitheater 

The design should take into account the following: 

• A half hexagon, bandshell-shaped amphitheater with an opening at the front of 30-35 

12

#3.



 

feet wide and a depth of approximately 20 feet from opening at front to the back wall. 

• Located in Rothwell Park, on the slope to the west of the halfway point between 

the Riley Pavilion and the proposed solar pavilion. 

• Amphitheater should have a back wall (3 sides of half hexagon), limited storage 

area behind the center back wall with door access to stage, and two restrooms 

(either side of the storage behind back wall with door access to stage) for 

artist/actor use.  

• 10 foot tall side amphitheater walls. Center height a minimum of 15 feet tall at 

center front of stage with slope to each side (north and south).  

• Aesthetically fit a park setting. 

• Stage should be one foot above grade at front. 

• ADA access to sides of stage. 

• A treated wood structure is preferred for appearance and acoustics.  

• Incorporate electrical supply (two 220 legs), LED lighting under amphitheater 

and on each exterior side (north, west, and south) sufficient to illuminate access 

and for security, and outlets for the amphitheater, restroom, and power supply on 

stage for future musical and other performances.  

• Restrooms should include hotel style PTAC heating and cooling units to allow 

for artist/actor comfort.  

• Stainless hardware. 

• Tie into existing water and electrical utilities nearby. For sewer, a buried tank 

may be used in compliance with local regulations which will be pumped as-

needed. 

• Project should be built according to building codes as required by Moberly City 

Code and industry best practices. 

• Following completion, grade the project site as necessary, reseed with grass, and 

cover with straw. 

• Structure mounted from roof structure running north to south across the stage on 

which to mount lighting equipment. 

 

▪ Alternate 1 

• Provide a cost for creating a consistent grade down to the amphitheater to ensure 

good line of sight from the entire viewing area eastward to the edge of the 

parking lot. See attached site plan. Build two retaining walls made of ledge rock 

or similar stone accepted by the City to create three tiers of seating and a gentle 

slope. (Site plan shows more tiers than necessary so disregard placement on site 

plan). 

 

▪ Alternate 2 

13

#3.



 

• Provide a cost to construct a 12’ wide concrete service road around the pavilion 

for equipment loading/unloading. Concrete should have sufficient base and 

thickness for truck/trailer use and allow for drainage at NW and SW corners for 

stormwater. 

 

Scope of Services 

The Scope of Services shall be comprehensive, including schematic design, design development, 

construction document, bidding and negotiations, and construction administration. Selected firm will 

coordinate with City staff to gain insight to park needs prior to and during the design process. 

 
Site Design: Service shall include all aspects of site design including but not limited to: 

▪ Erosion and sediment control 

▪ Utility connections and coordination 

▪ Grading elevations 

 

The City intends the successful to act as General Contractor and Project Manager to handle all 

contract administration. Administration services shall include all aspects of building design 

including but not limited to: 

▪ Signed and sealed Architectural and Engineering drawings and specification for all aspects of 

the construction, including but not limited to lighting and electrical system, plumbing, and 

structural system. All systems specifications shall be based on engineering calculations so as to 

properly size the systems for the building involved. All drawings and specifications shall be 

in sufficient detail to obtain fixed construction bids and apply for permits. 

▪ Coordinate pre-construction meeting(s) and construction meetings as needed to help 

coordinate and answer questions from the City and sub-contractors. 

▪ Review submittals 

▪ Submit for progress payments 

▪ Designs shall meet all building code standards and industry best practices 

▪ Provide a lump sum fee for Base, Alternate 1, and Alternate 2 

 

4. Project Schedule 

The tentative project schedule is as follows: 

▪ Project may Commence anytime after February 1, 2022 

▪ Project Completion by June 30, 2022 for base bid and July 31, 2022 for Alternates if 

approved. 

 
5. Elements of Proposal 

Include the following in your proposal: 

▪ Cover letter. 

▪ Project approach. Any deviations from the scope herein shall be clearly designated in the 

proposal. Include and describe all sub-consultant and sub-contracted services. 

▪ Project team description (with resumes), emphasizing experience and capabilities of key 

14

#3.



 

personnel. 

▪ Description of the project team’s past project performance for which your firm has provided 

services. Include a minimum of five client references that may be contacted by the City 

including the projects your firm has completed for these clients. 

▪ Projected company workload for service period and ability to perform work for this project 

given the schedule listed above. 

▪ Additional Information the respondent believes to be relevant to the selection efforts. 

 
6. Special Conditions 

Reservations: The RFP does not commit the City to award a contract or defray any costs incurred in 

the preparation of a proposal. 

 
Public Record: All submitted proposals in response to the RFP become the property of the City and are 

public record and as such may be subject to public review. 

 

Right to Cancel: The City reserves the right to cancel, for any or no reason, in part or in its entirety, 

this RFP including, but not limited to: selection schedule, submittal date, and submittal requirements. If 

the City cancels or revises the RFP, the City will notify all proposers in writing. 

 
Additional Information: The City Reserves the right to request additional information and/or 

clarifications from any or all entities submitting proposals. 

 
Professional Service Agreement: The selected company will be required to sign a Professional 

Services Agreement, provide insurance certificates and all other required documentation within 14 days of 

notice of award. 

 
Contact Information: 

If you have any questions regarding this request for proposal, or would like to schedule a pre-submittal 

meeting, please direct calls or emails to: 

 
Troy Bock, Parks and  Recreation Director, at 660-269-7613 or tbock@cityofmoberly.com.   

 

Authorized Product Representation, Legal Name, and Signature: 

Proposals shall clearly indicate the legal name and signature, address, and telephone number of 

the bidder (company, firm, corporation, partnership, or individual). The signer shall have the 

authority to bind the company to the submitted Proposal. The successful bidder(s) by virtue of 

submitting the name and specifications of a manufacturer’s product will be required to furnish the 

named manufacturer’s product. By virtue of submission of the stated documents, it will be 

presumed by the City that the bidder(s) is legally authorized to submit and the successful bidder(s) 

will be legally bound to perform according to the documents. 

15

#3.

mailto:tbock@cityofmoberly.com


16

#3.



BUDGET COST ESTIMATE Date: December 10, 2021
Rebid January 17, 2022

Project No. L&J #1267
Project: City of Moberly Amphitheater

Rothwell Park
801 N Morley Street - PO Box 715 101 West Reed Street

Moberly, Missouri 65270 Moberly, MO 65270

(660) 269-8008
www.ljdevelopment.com Materials Taxable: No

Prevailing Wage: Yes

Division
Description Quanity Unit $/Unit Extn. Cost Sub-Totals Notes:

Bonding Fee ( 3.0%) $11,479.64 Payment and Performance Bond

1.000  General Conditions

1.030 - Professional Fees 
           Structual Engineer Plans from the Building Supplier are Stamped by Structural Engineer

1.040 - Project Supervision 3 MTH $7,200.00 $21,600.00 L & J Development, Superintendent

1.041 - Project Management 3 MTH $2,400.00 $7,200.00 L & J Development, Project Manager

1.060 - Permits Waived by the City of Moberly

1.700 - Clean-up
           Daily Cleaning 40 HR $78.00 $3,120.00 L & J Development

1.708 - Dumpster / Dump Fee 
           20 Yrd. Dumpster 1 TRIP $450.00 $450.00 Waste Management
           Dump Fee (Solid Waste) 10 TN $67.20 $672.00

1.800 - Rental Equipment 1 LS $3,600.00 $3,600.00

1.900 - Small Consumables 1 LS $360.00 $360.00 Items outside the bid of these specific line items
            for work
           

Division 1.000 General Conditions Total: $37,002.00

2.000  Sitework

2.250 - Layout 20 HR $78.00 $1,560.00 L & J Development

2.310 - Grading - Finish & Rough
          Grading for Building Pad and for Seating Area 1 LS $15,600.00 $15,600.00 L & J Development - Using Dirt from Site

2.776 - Driveways
           Sub-Contract
           4", 6x6 6/6 WWF, 4" Base w/Thicken Edge 9,600 SF $8.40 $80,640.00 Only the 12' wide Driveway around the sloped area

for the Amphitheater

2.830 - Seating Walls 1 LS $18,000.00 $18,000.00 Rodchester Concrete Products
           Labor to Install - Retaining Walls 160 HR $60.00 $9,600.00 L & J Development

2.920 - Seed and Straw 42,500 SF $0.42 $17,850.00 4 Acres Nursery

Division 2.000 Sitework Total: $143,250.00

3.000  Concrete

3.100 - Footing System, Concrete 
           Sub-Contract 1 LS $18,720.00 $18,720.00 Local Provider
           Concrete, Reinforcement, Placement

3.300 - S.O.G. System, Concrete 
           Sub-Contract 1 LS $9,600.00 $9,600.00 Local Provider
           4" Conc./4" Base, Reinf., Forming, VB & Labor

3.800 - Anchor Rods
           Labor to install column anchors 15 HR $78.00 $1,170.00 L & J Development

Division 3.000 Concrete Total: $29,490.00

13.000  Special Construction

13.121 - Pre-Engineered Package This is the Bid good for 20 days as of today. 
             Fifthroom Biuldings 1 LS $124,312.80 $124,312.80 35' Sydney Half Hexagon Amphitheather - Clear Stain

Back Walls to Match, Asphalt Shingles, Engineer Stamped Plans

13.122 - Erect Pre-Eng. Building
             Sub-Contract 1 LS $26,400.00 $26,400.00 L&J Development

Division 13.000 Special Construction Total: $150,712.80

16.000  Electrical

16.100 - Electrical
             Sub-Contract 1 LS $14,400.00 $14,400.00 Nemo Electric

             Electrical Site Utilities 1 LS $4,200.00 $4,200.00 Install Conduit from CT by Transformer behind the Riley Pavilion
to a spot on the building

16.150 - Electrical Fixtures 1 LS $3,600.00 $3,600.00 Butler Supply

Division 16.000 Electrical Total: $22,200.00

Total of Estimated Cost of Base Bid: $394,134.44

17

#3.



To: City Council 

From: Troy Bock, Director 

Date: January 21, 2022 

Subject: Amphitheater Update 

 

 

In meetings over the last two weeks on the staff level and with L&J Development, it was determined that 

since they were the low bid overall on the amphitheater bid we could renegotiate the scope to reduce 

costs on the base bid (bandshell structure) to bring the costs more in line with what we were hoping to 

see. We achieved this by removing the restroom and storage room structure and related concrete, 

utilities, etc. as well as removing some costs inadvertently included in the base bid that were beyond the 

initial scope. The restroom was not a public restroom, but for the talent only as noted at the January 3rd 

Council Work Session. The value we would have obtained over the life of the facility for a few events 

each year was not worth the expense based on where the bids came in, particularly since most notable 

talent prefers the security, comfort, and convenience of their bus.  

 

By eliminating this from the scope, the overall cost of the amphitheater structure, concrete service road, 

and terraced seating (base and alternates) are a combined $394,134.44, cutting the cost not quite in 

half.  

 

This has been taken through Park Board this week and they approve of this more pragmatic approach. 

We plan to bring this for approval at the February 7th City Council meeting. This allows the City to get the 

whole project under contract and moving forward with one company and at a more reasonable price.  

18

#3.



Addendum 1 

This addendum addresses questions recently received and updates the original RFP. 

• Brush finish to concrete. Urethane coating. 

• Insulation preferred in restrooms, though these will be used seasonally. 

• 3,000-4,000 Kelvin lighting is preferred on LED lighting to decrease intensity. 

• Restrooms should each have a floor drain.  

• Sewer runs along the east side of Rothwell Park Road. Water runs along the west side of 

Rothwell Park Road.  

• Tank is anticipated to the downhill to the west (behind) of the amphitheater. 

• The project is tax exempt and a tax exemption form (Form 5060) can be provided to the 

successful bidder. 

19

#3.



18 STALLS

30 STALLS

2 ADA STALLS

13 STALLS

1 ADA STALL

16 STALLS

35 STALLS

2 ADA STALLS

PARKING COUNT

112 STALLS

5 ADA STALLS

8

0

'
 
X

 
1

1

0

'
 
S

O

L

A

R

 
S

H

E

L

T

E

R

AMPHITHEATER

& GREAT LAWN

EXISTING PAVILION

RETAINING WALL ONLY

SEATING CAPACITY = 200

1

5

.
0

0

2

0

.
0

0

1

5

.

0

0

8

.
0

0

1

5

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

2

4

3

.
0

0

1

5

0

.
8

5

2

4

.

0

0

1

4

4

.
0

0

3

2

.
0

0

3

6

.
0

0

2

4

.

0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

1

3

5

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

6

3

.
9

3

1

5

.
0

0

1

3

3

.
6

9

1

0

.
0

0

8

1

.
8

5

8

1

.
8

5

2

3

3

.
7

9

2

5

.
0

0

1

5

.
0

0

3

5

.
0

0

8

.
0

0

1

0

8

.
0

0

8

5

0

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

1

8

5

2

8

5

3

8

5

4

8

5

6

8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

5

2

.
6

7

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

0

R

2

3

3

.
4

5

R

1

9

1

.
4

5

6

8

.

7

9

7

0

.
0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

3

5

.
6

0

1

9

.
0

0

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

4

8

5

6
8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

4

8

5

6
8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

51.9671.9525.00

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ALL BARTLETT & WEST PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NO PART MAY BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, DISPLAYED PUBLICLY, USED TO CREATE DERIVATIVES, DISTRIBUTED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BARTLETT & WEST.

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
W

:
\
P
r
o
j
\
1
9
0
0
0
\
1
9
2
5
4
\
1
9
2
5
4
.
0
2
8
\
A
u
t
o
C
a
d
\
X
r
e
f
s
\
1
9
2
5
4
.
0
2
8
_
P
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
P
l
a
n
.
d
w

g
 
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
1
 
P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
P
R
N

0
1
4
5
2
 
P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
:
 
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
6
:
1
1
 
P
M

L
a
s
t
 
e
d
i
t
 
o
n
:
 
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
4
 
P
M

 
b
y
:
 
P
R
N

0
1
4
5
2

00 40' 80'

SCALE: 1" = 40'

AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT

MOBERLY, MISSOURI

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN PATH

20,111 SF

25' X 35' BANDSTAND

NATURAL STONE SEATING WALL

THE PROPOSED AMPHITHEATER IS ALIGNED WITH THE

CENTERLINE OF THE GREAT LAWN.

8

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

THE PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR CIRCULATION

LOOP WILL PROVIDE ACCESS FOR SERVICE VEHICLES AND

EVENT ATTENDEES.

9

.
0

0

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AND PARKING LOT

PROPOSED SOLAR SHELTER

866'

858'

PROPOSED BANDSHELL

EXISTING GRADE

FINISHED GRADE WITH

RETAINING/SEATING WALL

20

#3.



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ALL BARTLETT & WEST PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NO PART MAY BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, DISPLAYED PUBLICLY, USED TO CREATE DERIVATIVES, DISTRIBUTED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BARTLETT & WEST.

Dr
aw

in
g 

Na
m

e:
 W

:\
Pr

oj
\1

90
00

\1
92

54
\1

92
54

.0
28

\A
ut

oC
ad

\X
re

fs
\1

92
54

.0
28

_P
re

fe
rre

d 
Si

te
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n.
dw

g 
 L

ay
ou

t N
am

e:
 L

ay
ou

t1
 (2

) P
lo

tte
d 

By
: P

RN
01

45
2 

Pl
ot

te
d 

on
: 1

/7
/2

02
1 

3:
48

:1
9 

PM
La

st
 e

di
t o

n:
 1

/7
/2

02
1 

3:
53

 P
M

 b
y:

 P
RN

01
45

2

AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT
MOBERLY, MISSOURI

21

#3.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Amending Section 40-711 Of The City Code By Adding 
Subsection 28. 

  

Summary: This street is less than 18’ wide and cars park across from each other as well 

as up to the corner of the intersection of Emerson and W Hinton, it is almost 

impossible for emergency vehicles to get through.  Please see the attached 

pictures of this street. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report       Other                              Passed Failed 

 

22

#4.



Summary; 

 

I would like to draft an ordinance to submit to the council for approval to make the 200 Block of West Hinton no parking 

on the South side due to the street being less than 18’ wide.   

We have several streets in town that are too narrow to technically have parking on one side, but these are less than 20’ 

and have parking on both sides. Typically we look at 26’ as the minimum width to allow one side parking, with vehicles 

taking up 7’ of the edge, that leave two 9.5’ driving lanes which is very narrow.  There are several old town streets that 

are down to 20’ wide with allow parking on both sides, which cars parked directly across from each other can make 

them impassable for emergency vehicles and snow plows.  The two blocks I have shown below are even narrower and 

we have been requested to look at for limiting parking to one side.   

200 Block of West Hinton, this block is directly off of Emerson and is less than 17’ wide with open ditches.  Parking on 

one side has the road necked down to less than 10’, barely enough for one lane of traffic and hard to fit a snow plow 

down.  As water is on the South side, I am recommending making the South side no parking on this block. 

 

  

 

23

#4.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 40-711 OF THE CITY CODE BY ADDING 

SUBSECTION 28. 

 
Whereas, Section 40-711 of the Moberly City Code pertains to parking prohibitions on 

certain streets; and 
 

Whereas, city staff proposes that parking be prohibited on the south side of the 200 block 
of West Hinton Street. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 

 
 SECTION ONE:  Section 40-711 of the Moberly City Code is hereby amended by the 
addition of the following two new subsections: 

 
(28) West Hinton, south side of 200 block. 

 

 SECTION TWO: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the    
City Council.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th 

day of February, 2022. 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

24

#4.



Moberly, MO

179.9

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

Feet179.90

Notes

Legend

89.94

1 in. = 90ft.

This Cadastral Map is for informational purposes only.  It does not purport to
represent a property boundary survey of the parcels shown and shall not be

used for conveyances or the establishment of property boundaries.

Roads

Corporate Limit

Parcel

Orginal Lot

Stream

Subdivision

Lots

South Ridge Lot Line

City Easement

25

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Ricky Davis, Jr 

For Conveyance Of Real Property. 

  

Summary: Please find attached the proposal that Rick Davis submitted, Tom’s 

recommendation and the agreement. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

 

26

#5.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH RICKY 

DAVIS, JR FOR CONVEYANCE OF REAL PROPERTY. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The City and Ricky Davis, Jr desire to share the costs of a survey of 

property owned by the City at 936 Franklin Street.  

 SECTION TWO: Following the survey and payment by Davis of one-half of the cost 

thereof the City shall deed one of the new parcels described in the survey to Davis. 

SECTION THREE:    Attached hereto and incorporated herein is a Cooperative 

Agreement for the purposes described herein. 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Cooperative Agreement and 

hereby authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th  day 

of February, 2022.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  
27

#5.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR CONVEYANCE OF REAL ESTATE 

 

 THIS COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR CONVEYANCE OF REAL ESTATE (this “Agreement”) is made 
and entered into as of the ____ day of ________________2022 by and between the CITY OF MOBERLY, 
MISSOURI a third-class city and a Missouri municipal corporation having a principal office at 101 West 
Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “City”) and RICKY DAVIS, JR, a single person residing at 928 
Franklin Street, Moberly, Missouri (“Davis” and together with the City the “Parties”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 A. Sections 70.210 through 70.320 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, 
authorize Missouri municipalities to contract with other persons for the planning, development, 
construction, acquisition, or operation of any public improvement or facility, or for a common service, 
provided, that the subject and purposes of any such contract or cooperative action are within the scope 
of the powers of such municipality. 
 
 B. City owns real property at 936 Franklin Street and Davis owns real property at 928 
Franklin Street. 
 
 C. The Parties desire to share the costs of subdividing 936 Franklin and the city will then 
deed a portion of the subdivided lot to Davis. 
 
 D. The Parties wish to cooperate in this venture under the following terms and conditions. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants and agreements 

contained herein, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which 

are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto do hereby covenant and agree as follows: 

 

 1. The Project. The Parties shall each pay one-half of the cost of a survey of the real 

property located at 936 Franklin.  The survey will result in the lot being divided into 4 parcels with one of 

the parcels consisting of a ten (10) foot strip running north and south along the east side of 936 Franklin 

(the “Parcel”). The Parcel shall then be deeded by the City to Davis. 

 2. The Survey.  The City shall arrange for a surveyor to provide a survey.  Once the survey 

has been completed and an invoice has been submitted to the City, the City shall invoice Davis for one-

half the costs of the survey. 

 3. Conveyance.  In exchange for Davis paying one-half the cost of the survey the City 

agrees to deed the Parcel (as finally described in the survey) to Davis.  The conveyance shall be by Quit-

Claim Deed and shall take place upon payment by Davis of one-half the cost of the survey.  If Davis 

desires any examination of title, then he shall arrange for and pay the cost prior to the conveyance.   

28

#5.



 4. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Limited Public Liability; No Personal Liability.  

Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 

immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of their respective officials, 

agents, attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary 

liability to each other or any successor, assign, heir or personal representative of each other in respect 

of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement and each party hereby waives any 

such claim.  No official, officer, agent, attorney, employee, or representative of the City shall be 

personally liable to Davis or the successors, assigns, heirs or personal representatives of the Davis in the 

event of any default or breach by any party under this Agreement. 

5. Notices.  Any Notice required by this Agreement shall be deemed given if deposited in 

the United States Mail, first class, postage prepaid and addressed as hereinafter specified. 

If to the City:  City of Moberly 
   101 West Reed Street – City Hall 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
   Attn: City Manager 
 
If to Davis:  Ricky Davis, Jr 
   928 Franklin Street 
   Moberly, Missouri 65270 
     
 

Each party shall have the right to specify that notice is to be addressed to another address by giving to 

the other party Ten (10) days written notice thereof. 

 6. Entire Agreement; Amendment. The parties agree that this Agreement 

constitutes the entire agreement between them and that no other agreements or representations other 

than those contained in this Agreement have been made by the parties.  This Agreement shall be 

amended only in writing and effective when signed by the authorized agents of the parties and when 

authorized and approved by the Moberly City Council. 

 7. Relationship of the Parties; No Third Party Right. Nothing contained in this 

Agreement nor any act of Davis or the City shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership or 

agency relationship between the parties, or their agents or representatives and this Agreement is and 

shall be limited to the specific purposes set out in this Agreement.  Other than as expressly provided in 

this Agreement, no party shall be the agent of, or have any rights to create any obligations or liabilities 

binding on, the other party.  The parties do not intend to confer any benefit under this Agreement on 

any person or entity other than the named parties hereto. 

 8. Severability. In the event any term or provision of this Agreement is held to be 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect, 

to the extent the remainder can be given effect without the invalid provision. 

 8. Binding Effect. Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, the 

covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of 

Davis, the City, and their respective successors and permitted assigns. 

29

#5.



 9. Choice of Law; Venue. This Agreement and its performance shall be governed by and 

construed by the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made and to be performed wholly 

within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws provisions.  The parties hereto agree that 

any action at law, suite in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be 

instituted only in the Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in the Federal District Court for the 

Eastern District of Missouri and waive any objections based upon venue or forum non conveniens or 

otherwise. 

 10. Execution; Counterparts. Each person executing this Agreement in a 

representative capacity warrants and represents that he or she has authority to do so, and upon request 

by the other party, proof of such authority will be furnished to the requesting party.  This Agreement 

may be executed at different times and in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed 

shall for all purposes constitute one and the same instrument, binding on the parties hereto, 

notwithstanding that both parties may not have executed the same counterpart.  In proving this 

Agreement, it shall not be necessary to produce or account for more than one such counterpart 

executed by the party against whom enforcement is sought.   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and Davis have each caused this Agreement to be executed in 

multiple original counterparts in their respective names and attested to as of the date first above 

written. 

      CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
      (the “City”) 
 
      By: ____________________________________ 
            Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
By: ____________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

RICKY DAVIS, JR 
 
 
 
      By:____________________________________ 
       Ricky Davis, Jr.     

 

 

 

30

#5.



October 22, 2021 
 
 
Hello, sir and associated board members. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration on this matter. 
Reasons to consider my proposal are as follows. 
1. first is simple, adding extra land increases value, this added to the renovations that will soon be done 
to my home, will not only add value to my property but actually help increase local property values. 
2. The raise in neighborhood value creates an increase in tax revenue. 
3. The use of a lot that would otherwise just be vacant land due to both neighborhood and low local 
property values. 
 
Mostly, I just want to add to my home, because it is my home, and I don’t want to move elsewhere.  I’m 
very excited for what is to come and the fruition of my plans. 
Please consider my request. Regardless thank you for your time, and best wishes to you and your family. 
 
Rick Davis 
 
 

31

#5.



 

32

#5.



 

33

#5.



 

34

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Settlement Agreement And Mutual Release In 

Connection With The Woodland Hospital Property; And Providing Further 

Authority. 

  

Summary: This is the agreement with JT Holman for the amount we paid to have the 

asbestos removed from the Woodland Hospital 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

35

#6.



1 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

BILL NO. ___________          ORDINANCE NO:  __________ 

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL 

RELEASE IN CONNECTION WITH THE WOODLAND HOSPITAL 

PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FURTHER AUTHORITY. 

 

WHEREAS, Holman Properties, LLC (the “Developer”) has acquired certain parcels of 

improved real property located in corporate limits of the City of Moberly (the “City”) known and 

numbered as 423 East Logan Street, Moberly, Missouri and formerly the site of the Woodland 

Hospital (collectively, the “Property”) and had proposed the redevelopment and expansion of the 

Property for use as a residential care facility together with the installation and provision of 

necessary improvements at an estimated cost of $2.1 Million (the “Original Project”); and 

WHEREAS,  as an inducement to Developer to undertake the Original Project the 

Developer, the City and the Moberly Redevelopment Corporation (the “Corporation”) had entered 

into a Cooperative Redevelopment Agreement dated as of November 20, 2018 (as subsequently 

amended, the “Original Agreements”) by and through the Developer would enjoy real property 

tax relief pursuant to Chapter 353 at the Property and in addition the City would fund certain 

infrastructure and other property improvements for the benefit of the Original Project; and . 

WHEREAS, although the City has fully performed the City’s obligation under the 

Agreements to fund the agreed to infrastructure and property improvements, the Developer has 

now informed the City and the Corporation that the Developer wishes to abandon the Original 

Project and undertake a conventional residential development (the “New Development”) which 

will substantially reduce or eliminate the benefits which would have accrued to the City and the 

Corporation in the form of new investment and new permanent job creation; and  

WHEREAS,  in light of the sums already expended by the City for the benefit of the 

Original Project and the as yet unperformed obligations of Developer, the City, the Corporation, 

36

#6.



2 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

and the Developer each wish to enter into that certain Settlement Agreement and Mutual Release 

attached as Exhibit A to and incorporated by reference in this Ordinance (the “Settlement 

Agreement”) (i) to  provide for and memorialize certain respective duties with respect to and for 

the benefit of the New Development; (ii) to acknowledge the prior obligations of the Developer to 

the City and to provide for the discharge of such obligations; and (iii) to settle and release any and 

all potential claims and causes of action related to the Original Project and the Original Agreements 

and to settle all existing and potential controversies, disputes, and claims arising among them.   

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, as follows, to wit: 

 

 SECTION 1. The Settlement Agreement in substantially the form of Exhibit A is hereby 

approved and the Mayor is hereby authorized to execute and deliver the Settlement Agreement 

behalf of the City. 

 SECTION 2. The Mayor, City Manager, City Clerk, and applicable City staff are hereby 

authorized to take such further actions as may be necessary or convenient to carry out and satisfy 

the City’s obligations under the Settlement Agreement. 

 SECTION 3. The portions of this Ordinance shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Ordinance is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Ordinance are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Ordinance are 

so essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or unless 

the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being 

executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage 

and adoption by the Council and its signature by the officer presiding at the meeting at which it 

37

#6.



3 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

was passed and adopted. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri on this ____ day of 

_________________, 2022. 

 

 

 

      _________________________________ 

      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

38

#6.



4 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

EXHIBIT A 

 

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE 

 

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT AND MUTUAL RELEASE (this “Settlement 

Agreement”) is made and entered into as of this ______ day of ___________, 2022 (the “Effective 

Date”), by and among the CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, a city of the third class and 

Missouri municipal corporation located in the County of Randolph (the “City”); MOBERLY 

REDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Missouri urban redevelopment corporation having a 

principal office at 115-A North Williams Street, Moberly, Missouri 65270 (the “Corporation”); 

and HOLMAN PROPERTIES, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company having a principal 

office at 805 Holman Lane, Macon, Missouri 63552 (“Developer” and together with the City and 

the Corporation, the “Parties”).   

 

RECITALS 
 

A. Developer is the owner in fee of certain parcels of improved real property located in 

corporate limits of the City known and numbered as 423 East Logan Street, Moberly, Missouri 

and formerly the site of the Woodland Hospital (collectively, the “Property”) and proposed to the 

City and the Corporation to undertake the redevelopment and expansion of the Property for use as 

a residential care facility together with the installation and provision of necessary improvements 

at an estimated cost of $2.1 Million (the “Original Project”). 

 

B. As an inducement to Developer to undertake the Original Project and to provide an 

anticipated 20 new  full time permanent jobs at the Property, the Developer, the City and the 

Corporation entered into that certain Cooperative Redevelopment Agreement dated as of 

November 20, 2018 (the “Original Agreement”) as amended by that certain First Amendment to 

Cooperative Redevelopment Agreement dated as of March 10, 2021 (the “First Amendment” 

and, together with the Original Agreement, the “Agreements”) by and through which Agreements 

the Developer would enjoy real property tax relief pursuant to Chapter 353 at the Property and in 

addition the City would fund certain infrastructure and other property improvements for the benefit 

of the Original Project, all as set forth in the Agreements. 

 

C. Although the City has fully performed the City’s obligation to fund the agreed to 

infrastructure and property improvements, the Developer has now informed the City and the 

Corporation that the Developer wishes to abandon the Original Project and undertake a 

conventional residential development (the “New Development”) which will substantially reduce 

or eliminate the benefits which would have accrued to the City and the Corporation in the form of 

new investment and new permanent job creation. 

 

D. In light of the sums already expended by the City for the benefit of the Original Project and 

the as yet unperformed obligations of Developer and the Corporation including, without limitation, 

actions respecting grants of real property tax abatement at the Property together with the effect of 

the New Development on the prior expectations of the City and the Corporation and any and all 

potential claims and causes of action related thereto, the Parties now wish to enter into this 

Settlement Agreement to establish and document the new respective obligations of the Parties in 

39

#6.



5 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

regard to the New Development and to the prior undertakings of the City and to settle all existing 

and potential controversies, disputes, and claims arising among them.   

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, and in consideration of the mutual 

promises, covenants, releases, disbursements, and obligations hereinafter set forth, the sufficiency 

of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties to this Settlement Agreement hereby agree as 

follows:   

 

AGREEMENT 

 

Section 1.  Cancellation of Original Agreements.  The Original Agreement and the First 

Amendment are each hereby cancelled and terminated in their entirety, and as of the Effective 

Date shall be of no further force and effect; provided that full and timely compliance and 

completion of the respective obligations set forth in Section 2 of this Settlement Agreement shall 

be a condition precedent to the terminations and cancellation set forth in this Section 1.   

 

Section 2.  Settlement Obligations.  In exchange for the terminations and cancellation set forth 

in Section 1 of this Settlement Agreement and the mutual releases from all Parties and other 

promises and covenants herein, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

 Section 2.1.  Alley Vacation.  The City shall complete the vacation and abandonment of 

that certain alley and right-of-way having a width of 20 feet and a length of approximately 

213 feet located between the Property and Lot 15, depicted on Exhibit E to the Original 

Agreement.  Developer, for Developer and for any successor in title to or assign of the 

Property or of the aforesaid Lot 15 hereby covenants (i) to maintain at all times vehicular 

and pedestrian access by and for the benefit of the general public along and over the alley 

and right of way so vacated; and (ii) to permit from time-to-time inspection, repairs and 

maintenance by the City of all City utilities located within the alley and right of way so 

vacated.  The foregoing covenant to maintain vehicular and pedestrian access along and 

over the vacated alley and right of way and to permit shall inspection, repairs and 

maintenance of City utilities located within the vacated alley and right of way is intended 

and shall be a covenant running with the land, binding upon Developer and all successors 

in title to the Property and Lot 15 and Developer hereby agrees to place of record a written 

memorandum setting forth the terms of the aforesaid covenant. 

 

Section 2.2.  Sidewalk Installation.  Developer, at Developer’s sole cost and expense shall 

install or repair, as applicable, public sidewalks at and along all public rights of way at the 

outer periphery of the New Development.  All such sidewalks shall meet City standards 

for such construction and shall be subject to City inspection and final approval. 

 

Section 2.3.  Review and Action on New Development Plans.  Upon Developer’s proper 

submittal of development plans and permit applications for the New Development, the City 

agrees to timely review such plans and to expeditiously process such permits; provided that 

nothing in this Section 2.3 shall be deemed to obligate the City or any official or agency of 

the City to approve such plans and permit applications other than in the regular exercise of 

the City’s police powers and subject to all applicable City and state ordinances and 

40

#6.



6 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

standards. 

 Section 2.4.  Existing Sewer Easement.  In the implementation and construction of the 

New Development and otherwise, Developer shall forbear and refrain from placing any 

building or structure, whether permanent or temporary upon or within that certain area 

bisecting the Property and depicted in Exhibit D to the Original Agreement or from 

interfering in any way with the City’s access to and use of such area for sewer and utilities 

placement and maintenance.  The forbearance required by this Section 2.1 shall be 

independent of any City easement rights including, without limitation, those set forth in 

Section 3.3 of this Settlement Agreement. 

 

Section 2.5.  Credit Against Developer’s Asbestos Removal Debt.  Developer 

acknowledges and agrees that Developer is obligated to the City in the total amount of 

$35,000.00 (the “Asbestos Debt”).  The parties hereby further agree that Developer shall 

receive a credit for each site in the amount set forth below site against the Asbestos Debt 

for satisfactory demolition and removal of structures and improvements (each, a 

“Demolition Credit”) from each of the following City-owned sites: 

 

      Site    Condition      Credit 

  812 West Reed Street………. 1 and ½ storey with basement ……... $3,000.00 

  205 South Morley Street…… 1 storey with basement…………….. $3,000.00 

  512 Roberts Street………….. 1 storey with basement…………….. $3,000.00 

  707 South 5th Street………… 1 storey with crawl space…………... $3,000.00 

  412 North 5th Street………… 1 storey with gutted crawl space…… $2,500.00 

  605 Fowler Road…………... Metal storage building……………... $2,500.00 

1506 South Morley Street….. 1 storey with crawl space…………... $4,000.00 

1116 Franklin Street………... 1 and ½ storey with basement……… $5,000.00 

718 West Reed Street………. 2 storey with basement…………….. $5,000.00 

1043 West Reed Street……... Fire damage/minor debris………….. $1,000.00 

1045 West Reed Street……... Fire damage/debris…………………. $1,500.00 

  418 Polston Street………….. Complete partial demolition/debris…$1,500.00 

 

  TOTAL CREDITS………………………………………………   $35,000.00 

 

In connection with the removal and disposal of demolition debris from each of the 

foregoing sites, the City shall promptly pay when due or shall reimburse Developer for 

advance payment any private tipping or similar fees associated with the aforesaid removal 

and disposal.  All demolition and removal activity shall be completed within ninety (90) 

days of the Effective Date of this Agreement.  Upon the expiration of the aforesaid ninety 

day period Developer shall promptly remit and pay to the City by cash, certified check or 

wire transfer to the City’s account the sum of the Asbestos Debt less the sum of the 

Demolition Credits earned pursuant to this Section 2.5. 

 

 Section 2.6.  No Further Public Incentives.  Developer shall not apply for or otherwise 

seek or accept any further incentives whether monetary or in kind from the City or any 

agency of the City. 

 

41

#6.



7 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

Each of the above items constitutes an essential element of the overall settlement reached among 

the Parties.   

 

Section 3.  Other Acknowledgements and Agreements.  The Parties hereby further  

acknowledge and mutually agree as follows: 

 

Section 3.1.  Lapse of Tax Abatement Rights.  That as of the Effective Date any right of 

Developer to real property tax abatement at the Property whether by virtue of the 

Agreements or otherwise has lapsed and terminated in that: (i) no timely conveyance of the 

Property to the Corporation as required by the First Amendment has occurred  thus 

terminating all rights to tax abatement; and (ii) as a result of implementation of the New 

Development, the Property will no longer be used for the Original Project constituting a 

withdrawal of the Property from the benefits of Chapter 353;   

 

Section 3.2.  No Right to Sales Tax Rebate.  That no entitlement in Developer or any 

agent or contractor employed by Developer to sales tax rebate remains because no 

expenditure by Developer will be “actually incorporated into or consumed in the 

construction of the Project; and 

 

Section 3.3.  City’s Sewer Easement.  That the City retains an easement for sewer and 

utility purposes which bisects the Property and is depicted in Exhibit D to the Original 

Agreement (the “Sewer Easement”) and that Developer neither enjoys nor obtains any 

right to build upon or otherwise violate or limit the City’s rights to install, maintain, repair, 

and inspect sewerage and other utility improvements within the Sewer Easement. 

 

Section 4.  Releases.  All Parties and each of them hereby releases and forever discharges the 

others and their past and future officers, employees, officials, board members, commissioners, 

directors, agents, attorneys, successors and assigns, and each of them, and all those who are or may 

be liable on its or their behalf, from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, losses, 

accounts, debts, damages, costs, interests, suits, grievances, liabilities, demands or causes of 

actions of any kind whatsoever now existing, whether known or unknown, whether asserted to 

date or not, on account of, arising out of, resulting from, or in any manner pertaining to the 

Agreements, the ordinances approving the Agreements or any of them, the Original Project, or the 

Property, except that the foregoing release shall not release claims relating to enforcement of this 

Settlement Agreement.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the releases contained herein are 

effective immediately but subject to the condition subsequent of completion of the obligations 

set forth in Section 2 of this Settlement Agreement. 

 

Section 5.  Voluntary Agreement.  This Settlement Agreement is freely and voluntarily executed 

by the Parties, without any duress or coercion, and after each Party has consulted with its counsel.  

Each Party has carefully and completely read all of the terms and provisions of this Settlement 

Agreement.   

 

Section 6.  Miscellaneous. 

 

Section 6.1  Headings; Agreement Preparation.  The headings and captions of this 

42

#6.



8 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

Settlement Agreement are for convenience and reference only, and in no way define, limit, 

or describe the scope or intent of this Settlement Agreement of any provision thereof and 

shall in no way be deemed to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the interpretation or 

construction of the provisions of this Settlement Agreement.  Each party to this Settlement 

Agreement and their attorneys have had full opportunity to review and participate in the 

drafting of the final form of this Settlement Agreement and any and all documents attached 

or referenced herein as exhibits.  This Settlement Agreement shall be construed without 

regard to any presumption or other rule of construction whereby ambiguities within this 

Settlement Agreement or such other document would be construed or interpreted against 

the party causing the document to be drafted.  The Parties each further represent and 

warrant to each other that the terms of this Settlement Agreement and the documents 

referenced as exhibits herein have been completely read by them and that those terms are 

fully understood and voluntarily accepted by them.  In any interpretation, construction or 

determination of the meaning of any provision of this Settlement Agreement, no 

presumption whatsoever shall arise from the fact that the Settlement Agreement was 

prepared by or on behalf of any party hereto. 

 

Section 6.2.  Choice of Law; Venue.  This Settlement Agreement and its performance 

shall be deemed to have been fully executed, made by the parties in, and governed by and 

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri applicable to contracts made 

and to be performed wholly within such state, without regard to choice or conflict of laws 

provisions.  The Parties mutually agree that any action at law, suit in equity, or other 

judicial proceeding arising out of this Settlement Agreement shall be instituted only in the 

Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri or in federal court of the Eastern District of 

Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non conveniens or otherwise. 

 

Section 6.3.  Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The 

Parties agree that this Settlement Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement among 

the Parties and no other agreements or representations other than those contained in this 

Settlement Agreement have been made by the Parties.  This Settlement Agreement shall 

be amended only in writing and effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the 

Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in any one or more cases upon the strict 

performance of any term, covenant or condition of this Settlement Agreement to be 

performed or observed by another Party shall not constitute a waiver or relinquishment for 

the future of any such term, covenant or condition. 

 

Section 6.4.  No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity.  Nothing in this Settlement Agreement 

shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign immunity. 

 

Section 6.5.  Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this 

Settlement Agreement to be given or is otherwise given, such notice or other 

communication shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered or sent by registered 

or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed as follows: 

 

43

#6.



9 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

 

 

If to the City:   City of Moberly     

    101 West Reed Street - City Hall   

    Moberly, Missouri 65270    

    Attn: City Manager     

 

with a copy to:   Cunningham, Vogel & Rost, P.C. 

   333 South Kirkwood Road, Suite 300 

   St. Louis, Missouri 63122 

   Attn: Thomas A. Cunningham, Esq.  

 

If to the Corporation: Moberly Redevelopment Corporation 

    115-A North Williams Street  

    Moberly, Missouri 65270 

    Attn: President 

 

If to Developer:  Holman Properties, LLC 

    805 Holman Lane 

    Macon, Missouri 63552  

    Attn: _________________ 

 

or to such other persons as the parties may designate in writing from time to time in 

accordance with this Section 6.5 and all said notices shall be deemed given upon the 

deposit in the United States mail or upon hand delivery. 

 

Section 6.6.  Severability.  The provisions of this Settlement Agreement shall be deemed 

severable.  If any word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph, or other portion of this 

Settlement Agreement shall, at any time or to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the 

remainder of this Settlement Agreement shall not be affected by such partial invalidity, and 

each remaining word, phrase, term, sentence, paragraph covenant, or other portion of this 

Settlement Agreement shall be valid and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

 

Section 6.7. Binding Effect.  Except as otherwise expressly provided in this Settlement 

Agreement, the covenants, conditions and agreements contained in this Settlement 

Agreement shall bind and inure to the benefit of Developer, the City, and the Corporation, 

and their respective permitted successors and assigns. 

 

Section 6.8.  Counterparts.  This Settlement Agreement may be executed in any number 

of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original and all of which shall 

constitute one and the same agreement.  The Parties agree that this Settlement Agreement 

may be executed by any Party and transmitted to the other Parties by facsimile or email in 

PDF format.   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands and seals as of the day and year first 

written above. 

44

#6.



10 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

 

CITY OF MOBERLY 

 

 

 

By:          

        Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

MOBERLY REDEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

 

 

 

By:         

        Michael Bugalski, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Secretary 

 

HOLMAN PROPERTIES, LLC 
 

 

 

By:         

        Its ______________________________ 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________ 

Name: ___________________ 

 

 

45

#6.



11 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ____ day of ____________ 2022, before me appeared Jerry Jeffrey, to me personally 

known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the Mayor of the CITY OF MOBERLY, 

MISSOURI, a city of the third class and Missouri municipal corporation and that the seal affixed 

to the foregoing instrument is the official seal of said City, and that said instrument was signed 

and sealed in behalf of said City by authority of its City Council and said Mayor acknowledged 

said instrument to be the free act and deed of said City. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

       

 _______________________________ 

`     Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

 

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this _____ day of _____________ 2022 before me appeared Michael Bugalski, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that he is the President of the MOBERLY 

REDEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, an urban redevelopment corporation duly authorized and 

existing pursuant to Chapter 353 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended, and that the 

foregoing instrument was signed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its board of directors 

and said officer acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said corporation. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

 

46

#6.



12 

 
Ordinance Approving a Settlement Agreement Respecting the Woodland Hospital Property (v.1)  

 

STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 

     ) SS. 

COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 

 

On this ______ day of ____________ 2022 before me appeared James T. Holman, to me 

personally known, who being by me duly sworn, did say that(s) he is the _____________ of 

HOLMAN PROPERTIES, LLC, a Missouri limited liability company in good standing, and that 

the foregoing instrument was signed in behalf of said corporation by authority of its governing 

body and said person acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said company. 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed my official seal in the 

County and State aforesaid, the day and year first above written. 

 

 

       ________________________________ 

          Notary Public 

My commission expires: 

 

 

 

47

#6.



48

#6.



49

#6.



50

#6.



51

#6.



52

#6.



53

#6.



54

#6.



55

#6.



56

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:  An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between 

The City Of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority 

And GRC Real Estate, LLC. 

  

Summary: A development agreement with GRC Real Estate for an economic 

development project at 1420 Becflo Dr. GRC has acquired the property with 

the desire to construct a licensed cannabis cultivation facility. Their license 

has been granted by the State of Missouri. The project involves the investment 

of over 4 million dollars and the creation of at least 25 permanent full-time 

jobs at the facility. The agreement offers a 10-year 50% tax abatement on net 

new real estate taxes of the facility under the Enhanced Enterprise Zone 

Ordinance. Further, the company is eligible for a city sales tax rebate on 

construction materials purchased through local vendors. The city is also 

offering a 50% refund of its Ameren franchisee fee from the facility for the 

first 60 months of operation. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Ordinance. 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    x   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

57

#7.



58

#7.



59

#7.



60

#7.



61

#7.



62

#7.



63

#7.



64

#7.



65

#7.



66

#7.



67

#7.



68

#7.



69

#7.



70

#7.



71

#7.



72

#7.



73

#7.



74

#7.



75

#7.



76

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving Cooperative Agreements With Moberly Area 

Community College For Ball Field Rental And Upgrades. 

  

Summary: Attached is an Ordinance and two agreements between the City of Moberly 

and MACC – one on rental of fields at the Howard Hils Athletic Complex for 

practices and games and the other for improvements to the game fields. 

Sanctioned games would begin in February 2023. Practices and exhibition 

games would begin fall 2022. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve Ordinance 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    X   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    _   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

77

#8.



 

 

BILL NO.        ORDINANCE NO.     

 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS WITH MOBERLY 

AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOR BALL FIELD RENTAL AND UPGRADES. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, TO-WIT: 

 

 SECTION ONE:   The City and the Moberly Area Community College (the “College”) 

desire to work cooperatively to make city facilities at Howard Hills Athletic Complex available to 

the College for use by its softball and baseball teams.  

 SECTION TWO: Two cooperative agreements have been created by representatives of 

the City and the College which are attached hereto setting forth terms for rental of ball fields and 

upgrades to the ball fields. 

SECTION THREE:    City staff recommends approval and execution of the Cooperative 

Agreement for Ball Field Rental and the Cooperative Agreement for Howard Hills Facility 

Upgrades (the “Agreements”). 

SECTION FOUR:  The City Council hereby approves the Agreements and hereby 

authorizes the City Manager of Moberly to execute said Agreements on behalf of the City. 

 SECTION FIVE:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, and its signature by the 

officer presiding at the meeting at which it was passed and adopted and further the Council 

authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further action as may be required to accomplish 

the purposes of this Ordinance. 

  

 

 
78

#8.



 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th  day 

of February, 2022.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

.   

       _____________________________ 

ATTEST:      Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

    

City Clerk  

79

#8.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR BALL FIELD RENTAL 

CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 

 Comes now the City of Moberly, Missouri (the “City”) and the Moberly Area Community College 
(the “College”) and hereby enter into the following Ball Field Rental Agreement (the “Agreement”) this 
___ day of ___________, 2022 (the “Effective Date”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

1. The College is desirous of sponsoring softball and baseball teams to compete as representatives 
of the school and is in need of a location and facilities for such purpose. 
 
2. The City owns and operates a number of fields at the Howard Hils Athletic Complex and is willing 
to assist the College by making available fields for practice and games. 
 
3. The terms of this Agreement shall not be effective until approved by governing bodies of each 
party to thereto as provided by their respective ordinances and policies. 
 

TERMS 
 

 A. LOCATIONS. 
 
The College will utilize four fields for their softball and baseball programs.  Softball will use fields known 
as Green 4 for games and Green 3 as a practice field.  Baseball will use fields known as Red 2 for practice 
and Red 1 for games.  All fields are located within the Howard Hils Athletic Complex.  College agrees to 
follow and comply with all City Rules and Regulations posted at the facility.  
 
 B. TERM. 
 
The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of five years next following the Effective Date.  
Thereafter the Agreement shall automatically renew for successive two-year terms unless terminated by 
either party.  Either party may terminate the Agreement, with or without cause, by providing written 
notice to the other at least sixty (60) days prior to the next automatic renewal date. 
 
The parties anticipate that the fields will be rented for the Fall of 2022 and the Spring and Fall of 2023.  
Rent shall be paid based on use of the facilities for practice and games.  The College agrees to notify 
staff of the City’s Parks and Recreation Department at least thirty (30) days in advance of the number of 
times each week that the fields are used.  City staff will then invoice the College on a monthly basis for 
use. MACC will be billed for its softball and baseball field fees separately. Softball and baseball field fees 
will each be capped annually at $12,500. 
 
City retains the right to fulfill its core mission by ensuring field availability for youth baseball and softball 
which run mid-May through late July. City also retains the right to schedule outside tournaments outside 
the February-to-May MACC season. 
 
 C. AMOUNT. 
 

80

#8.



Games. 
 
Each use of Green 3 will be charged at the rate of $112.50. 
Each use of Green 4 will be charged at the rate of $112.50. 
Each use of Red 1 will be charged at the rate of $112.50. 
Each use of Red 2 will be charged at the rate of $150.00. 
Rental payments shall be due within thirty (30) days of each invoice date. 
 
Practice. 
 
Practice use will be billed at fifty percent (50%) of the then effective nonprofit rates published by the 
City. 
 
 D. FIELD MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION. 
 
The City will perform all mowing of each facility during the terms described above according to its 
current program. The City will keep in good working order all scoreboards, lights, pitching machines and 
maintain any fences and bases needed for play.  The City will empty trashcans and clean restrooms as 
needed. 
 
 The College shall be responsible for all other maintenance during the terms of use including infields 
maintenance, field game preparation, pick-up of all trash in the field playing area, dugouts, bleachers, 
sidelines, restrooms and parking lot at the end of each day. All maintenance performed by the College 
shall be supervised by a College employee.  Operation of scoreboards, supervision of games and 
supplying a designated person for first aid needs is to be provided by the College. 
 
 E. CONCESSIONS AND MERCHANDISE. 
 
The City or the contracted concessionaire will have exclusive rights for all concessions at all fields.  The 
College may sell merchandise such as t-shirts, banners, balls, etc.  The City may authorize the College to 
sell concessions at the field(s) prior to the start of youth sports due to staff constraints. 
 
 F.  SPONSORSHIPS AND SIGNAGE 
 
The College may run a banner sponsorship program for the baseball and softball game field during the 
February to May season annually. The College is to organize and promote the program, provide for the 
banners in coordination with its sponsors, and hang and maintain the banners, and remove the banners 
for safe offsite storage at the end of its season each year. 
 
The College may hang temporary banners or signage during their season annually to brand their baseball 
and softball game fields “Home of the Greyhounds” or similar branding during their season. Temporary 
signage should be removed annually at the end of their respective seasons and before youth leagues 
unless authorized in writing to leave such signage up. 
 
 G. HOLD HARMLESS. 
 
To the fullest extent not prohibited by law, College shall indemnify and hold harmless the City, its 
elected officials, officers, agents and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, and 

81

#8.



expenses (including but not limited to attorney’s fees) arising by reason of any act or failure to act, 
negligent or otherwise, of College, its employees, students or any person directly or indirectly employed 
by College or by any third party using the fields at the invitation of the College, in connection with the 
use of the fields as provided in this Agreement. 
 
 H. NO WAIVER OF IMMUNITIES. 
 
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the City’s sovereign 
immunity.  The parties hereto agree that in no event shall the City or any of its elected officials, officers, 
agents and employees have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to the College or any 
of its officials, officers, agents or employees in respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of 
this Agreement and the College waives any such claim except any claim premised on the negligence of 
the City.  No elected officials, officers, agents or employees of the City shall be personally liable to the 
College or its officials, officers, agents or employees in the event of any default or breach by any party 
under this Agreement. 
 
 I. COMMUNICATIONS. 
Any notice or communication concerning this Agreement shall be addressed to: 
 If to the City:  Moberly Parks and Recreation Department 
    Attn:  Troy Bock 
    101 West Reed Street 
    660-269-7613 
 
 If to the College: ____________________________________ 
    ____________________________________ 
    ____________________________________ 
    ____________________________________ 
 
 J. IMPROVEMENTS. 
 
The College anticipates making certain improvements to the facility pursuant to a separate agreement 
to be executed between the parties.  Any such improvements shall become property of the City and 
shall remain with the City following the end or termination of this agreement. 
 
 K. AMENDMENTS. 
 
No amendment, addition to, or modification of any provision hereof shall be binding upon the Parties 
unless agreed to in writing and approved or ratified by the governing body of each party. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands this _____ day of ________, 
2021. 
 
 
CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI    MOBERLY AREA COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
 
_______________________________   __________________________________ 
By:       By: 

82

#8.



COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR HOWARD HILS FACILITY UPGRADES 
 

THIS COOPERATIVE PURCHASE AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is made and 
entered into as of this ______ day of _________________, 2022 ( the “Effective Date”) by and between 
the CITY OF MOBERLY, a city of the third class and a Missouri municipality having a principal office at 
101 West Reed Street, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “City”) and MOBERLY AREA COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE, 101 College Avenue, Moberly, Missouri, 65270 (the “College”).  (“City” together with 
“College”, the “Parties”) 
 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The College is in the process of instituting baseball and softball programs and has entered into a 
rental agreement with the City for use of ball fields at the Howard Hils Athletic Complex for this purpose. 
 
B. The College is desirous of certain improvements or upgrades being completed to the rented ball 
fields and the City is willing to complete said upgrades in a timely manner. 
 

AGREEMENT 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the above premises and the mutual promises and covenants set 
forth in this Agreement, the City and College each hereby agrees as follows: 
 

ARTICLE I. 
FACILITY UPGRADES 

 
Section 1.1. Improvements of a mutually agreeable nature and timeline may be made to the fields. 
These may include, but are not limited to dirt work, dugouts, bullpens, and batting cages.  
 

ARTICLE II. 
CONSTRUCTION AND PAYMENT 

 
Section 2.1. Construction.  The City shall be responsible for arranging for bidding the construction of 
each upgrade described above using outside vendors upon receipt of complete, bid-ready specifications 
from MACC.  The projects will be bid upon mutual agreement of bid-ready specifications as provided 
and revised.  The City will work cooperatively with the College to ensure that each upgrade meets the 
College’s expectations.   
 
Section 2.2. Payment for Upgrades.  The City shall front all costs associated with the upgrades and 
the College will repay the City in an amount not to exceed the sum of One Hundred Thousand Dollars 
($100,000.00) in five (5) equal annual payments.  The first payment of Twenty Thousand Dollars 
($20,000.00) shall be due and payable to the City on the first anniversary of the Effective Date of this 
Agreement with a like payment on the same date each year for the following four (4) years.  The College 
shall be responsible for any upgrade costs in excess of $100,000. College agrees to reimburse the City for 
costs in excess of $100,000 at the time said improvements are completed.  City agrees to provide 
College written documentation of costs associated with the upgrades on a regular basis or upon request. 
 

83

#8.



Section 2.3. Payments are Contractual.  The payments provided for in Section 2.2, above are 
contractual and not mere recitals.  It is expressly understood and agreed that the repayment terms and 
agreement for upgrades described in Section 2.2 of this Agreement is contractual and must be paid by 
the College to the City regardless of the status of other agreements between the Parties for rental of the 
City ball fields. 
 

ARTICLE III 
DEFAULT 

 
Section 3.1. Remedies in Default.  Nonpayment of any amounts due hereunder shall constitute a 
default and breach of this Agreement by College.  City agrees to provide College written Notice of 
Default.  College shall remedy any default within ten (10) days of the date of Notice.  In the event 
College fails to remedy a default, City may at any time thereafter avail itself of the following remedies 
which are cumulative and not exclusive: 
 
a. City may recover possession of all ball fields under lease or being used by College and College’s 
right to use said ball fields shall terminate immediately and College shall immediately remove all 
personal property from the premises.  City may remove such personal property to another location with 
College assuming all risk of loss or damage to such property. 
 
b. City shall be entitled to recover from College all damages incurred by City by reason of College’s 
default, including, but not limited to, all payments due hereunder for upgrades to Howard Hils ball 
fields, the cost of recovering possession of the ball fields, interest in the maximum amount allowed by 
law for damages, and reasonable attorneys’ fees. 
 
 
 

ARTICLE IV 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 
Section 4.1. No Assignment.  Neither Party shall be permitted to sell, assign or otherwise transfer its 
interest in the Agreement in whole or in part to any other individual or entity. 
 
Section 4.2. Notices.  Whenever notice or other communication is called for in this Agreement to be 
given or is otherwise given, such notice shall be in writing addressed to the addressees at the address 
set forth below, and transmitted by first class mail: 
 
City:  City of Moberly 
  Attention: Troy Bock 
  101 West Reed Street 
  Moberly, Missouri 65270   
 
College: 
 
 
Section 4.3. Choice of Law; Venue; Waiver of Objections.  This Agreement shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri.  The Parties agree that any action at law, 
suit in equity, or other judicial proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be instituted only in the 

84

#8.



Circuit Court of Randolph County, Missouri and waive any objection based upon venue or forum non 
conveniens or otherwise. 
 
 
Section 4.4. Entire Agreement; Amendments; No Waiver by Prior Actions.  The Parties agree that 
this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between them, and no other agreements or 
representations have been made by the Parties.  This Agreement shall only be amended in writing and 
effective when signed by the duly authorized agents of the Parties.  The failure of any Party to insist in 
any one or more cases upon the strict performance of any term, covenant or condition shall not 
constitute a waiver or relinquishment for the future of any such term, covenant, or condition. 
 
Section 4.5. No Waiver of Sovereign Immunity; Public Liability Strictly Limited.  Nothing in this 
Agreement shall be construed or deemed to constitute a waiver of the either parties’ Sovereign 
Immunity.  The Parties agree that in no event shall the City, or any of its officials, officers, agents, 
attorneys, employees, or representatives have any liability in damages or any other monetary liability to 
the Developer or any lessee, sublessee, assign, heir, or personal representative of the Developer in 
respect of any suit, claim, or cause of action arising out of this Agreement. 
 
Section 4.6. Execution in Counterparts.  Each person executing this Agreement warrants and 
represents that he or she has authority to do so on behalf of the entity he or she represents.  This 
Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts, and all counterparts so executed shall for all 
purposes constitute one and same instrument, binding on the Parties hereto. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date. 
 
      CITY OF MOBERLY 
 
 
      By:  ____________________________________ 
              Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
      COLLEGE 
 
 
      By:  ______________________________________ 
             Dr. Jeffrey Lashley  
 
 
 

85

#8.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation 
Commission Municipal Agreement For Upgrading Pedestrian Facilities And 
Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of 
The City Of Moberly. 

  

Summary: This agreement pertains to the sidewalk project they are doing down the North 

side of Hwy EE (East Rollins).  They are claiming that all the r/w on the South 

side is City r/w, and as they will be tying in some of their crossing points, they 

will need to make some improvements on our r/w.  This agreement is 

authorization of that work on our r/w. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this ordinance. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report   x    Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

86

#9.



 

 

 BILL NO: __________________ 
   

 

ORDINANCE NO: ______________  

 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT FOR UPGRADING 

PEDESTRIAN FACILITIES AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO 
EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY. 

 

Whereas, the Missouri Highway and Transportation Commission desires to upgrade 
pedestrian facilities to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan along 
Route EE from Business 63 to Gratz Brown Street and requests permission to work within the 
city right-of-way where necessary; and 
 

Whereas, the Commission has submitted a Municipal Agreement, attached, identified as 
Project No. J2S3268 for purposes of memorializing this agreement; and 
 

Whereas, city staff recommends approving this Agreement and authorizing the City 
Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the city. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO WIT: 
 

 SECTION ONE: That the city hereby accepts and approves the Missouri Highways 
and Transportation Commission’s Municipal Agreement (the “Agreement”) attached hereto. 
 
 SECTION TWO: That the City Manager, Brian Crane, is hereby authorized to execute 
the Agreement on behalf of the City of Moberly and to take such other and further action as 
may be required to effectuate the purpose of this ordinance. 
 

SECTION THREE: This ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon passage by the 
City Council.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th 

day of February, 2022. 

 

 

       ____________________________ 
Presiding Officer at Meeting  

ATTEST:  

________________________ 

City Clerk  
 

87

#9.



CCO Form: DE11     Municipal Agreement 
Approved:  04/93 (CEH)    Route:  Rt. EE 

Revised:  03/21 (BDG)    County: Randolph 

Modified:      Job No.: J2S3268 
 
 

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
MUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by the Missouri Highways and Transportation 
Commission (hereinafter, "Commission") and the City of Moberly, Missouri, a municipal 
corporation (hereinafter, "City"). 
 
 WITNESSETH: 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and 
representations contained herein, the parties agree as follows: 
 
 (1) IMPROVEMENT DESIGNATION:  The public improvement designated as 
Route EE, Randolph County, Job No. J2S3268 shall consist of upgrading pedestrian 
facilities to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act Transition Plan from Business 
63 to Gratz Brown Street in Moberly . 
 
 (2) IMPROVEMENT WITHIN CITY:  The improvement within the City is located 
as follows: 
 

Beginning at Business 63 at Station 7+00, a point on the centerline of Route 
EE in Section 1, Township 53 North, Range 14 West in Randolph County, 
run along the existing centerline of Route EE in a generally easterly 
direction to Station 27+00, the point where the Route EE centerline 
intersects with Gratz Brown Street in Section 1, Township 53 North, Range 
14 West.  Length of improvement within the City is 2000 Feet or 0.38 Mile. 

 
 (3) EXTENT OF AGREEMENT:  This Agreement shall apply only to the portion 
of the improvement lying within the city limits as they exist on the date this Agreement is 
executed by the City. 
 
 (4) LOCATION:  The general location of the public improvement is shown on 
an attached sketch marked "Exhibit A" and made a part of this Agreement.  The detailed 
location of the improvement is shown on the plans prepared by the Commission for the 
above-designated route and project. 
 
 (5)       PURPOSE:  It is the intent of this Agreement to outline the parties’ 
responsibilities with respect to the construction and maintenance of those improvements 
to the State Highway System located within the City limits described in paragraphs (1) 
and (2) above and designated as Commission Job No. J2S3268. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

88

#9.



 

 
 

2 

 
 (6) RIGHT-OF-WAY USE:  The City grants the right to use the right-of-way of 
public roads, streets, alleys and any other property owned by the City as necessary for 
construction and maintenance of said public improvement. 
 
 (7) CLOSE AND VACATE:  The City shall temporarily close and vacate all 
streets or roads, or parts thereof, which may be necessary to permit the construction of 
the project in accordance with the detailed plans.   
 
 (8) RIGHT-OF-WAY ACQUISITION:  Upon approval of all agreements, plans 
and specifications by the Commission and the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), 
the Commission will file copies of the plans with the city clerk of the City and the county 
clerk of the county and proceed to acquire at its expense, at no cost or expense to the 
City, any necessary right-of-way required for the construction of the improvement.  
 
 (9) UTILITY RELOCATION: 
 
  (A)   The Commission and the City shall cooperate to secure the 
temporary or permanent removal, relocation, or adjustment of public utilities or private 
lines, poles, wires, conduits, and pipes located on the right-of-way of existing public ways 
as necessary for construction of the improvement and the cost shall be borne by such 
public utilities or the owners of the facilities except where the City is by existing franchise 
or agreement obligated to pay all or a portion of such cost, in which case the City will pay 
its obligated portion of the cost. 
 
  (B)   The Commission shall secure the removal, relocation, or adjustment 
of any public or private utilities located upon private easements and shall pay any costs 
incurred therein. 
 
  (C)   It is understood and agreed by the parties to this Agreement that no 
city-owned utility facilities will require relocation or adjustment in connection with this 
improvement, but that should utility facilities be discovered at any time during 
development or construction of this improvement, relocation or adjustment of the same 
will be done and performed under a supplemental agreement covering the subject, and 
in accordance with Commission policy then in effect on division of costs for adjustment of 
utility facilities. 
 
  (D)   In cases of public utilities owned by the City which must be moved, 
adjusted, or altered to accommodate construction of this improvement, and such city-
owned utilities, poles, wires, conduits, and pipes are located within the present city limits 
and located on an existing city street, not state highway right-of-way, but being taken over 
by the Commission as a part of its highway right-of-way, the City will perform the 
necessary removal, adjustment, alterations and relocation, and the Commission will 
reimburse the City except as otherwise provided.  The City shall perform the removal, 
adjustment, alterations and relocation in accordance with the detail plans, estimates of 
costs and bills of materials prepared by the City in accordance with Federal Aid Policy 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

89

#9.



 

 
 

3 

Guide, Title 23 CFR Subchapter G, Part 645, Subpart A (FAPG 23 CFR 645A), dated 
December 9, 1991 and any revision of it, and approved by the Commission's District 
Engineer, and shall perform all work and keep the records of the costs in accordance with 
FAPG 23 CFR 645A and its revisions.  Upon the completion of any such work and on 
receipt by the Commission of the original and four copies of a bill for the actual costs 
incurred by the City in making any such removal, adjustment, alteration and relocation, 
the Commission shall reimburse the City for the actual cost necessitated by construction 
of this public improvement.  The Commission's obligation toward the cost of any such 
removal, adjustment, alteration and relocation shall extend only to those costs incurred in 
accordance with FAPG 23 CFR 645A and its revisions. 
 
  (E)   Should it be necessary to alter, relocate or adjust any city-owned 
utility facilities outside the present city limits on public right-of-way or on state highway 
right-of-way within or outside the city limits or within the right-of-way of a public way other 
than a city street or alley, the alteration, relocation, or adjustment shall be made by the 
City at its cost. 
 
  (F) The City agrees that any installation, removal, relocation, 
maintenance, or repair of public or private utilities involving work within highway right-of-
way included in this project shall be done only in accordance with the general rules and 
regulations of the Commission and after a permit for the particular work has been obtained 
from the Commission's District Engineer or his authorized representative.  Similarly, the 
City will allow no work on the highway right-of-way involving excavation or alteration in 
any manner of the highway as constructed, including but not limited to driveway 
connections, except in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Commission and 
only after a permit for the specific work has been obtained from the Commission's District 
Engineer or his authorized representative.  The City shall take whatever actions that are 
necessary to assure compliance with this Subsection. 
 
 (10) LIGHTING:  The installation, operation, and maintenance by the 
Commission of any lighting system on the public improvement covered by this Agreement 
shall be only in accordance with the Commission's policy on highway lighting in effect at 
the time of any such installation and only to the extent the Commission then deems 
warranted.  No street lighting system shall be installed or maintained by or for the City on 
the improvement without approval of the Commission. 
 
 (11)  TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES:  The installation, operation and 
maintenance of all traffic signals, pavement markings, signs, and devices on the 
improvement, including those between the highway and intersecting streets shall be 
under the exclusive jurisdiction and at the cost of the Commission.  The City shall not 
install, operate, or maintain any traffic signals, signs or other traffic control devices on the 
highway or on streets and highways at any point where they intersect this highway without 
approval of the Commission. 
 
 (12) DRAINAGE:  The Commission will construct drainage facilities along the 
improvement and may use any existing storm and surface water drainage facilities now 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

90

#9.



 

 
 

4 

in existence in the area.  The City shall be responsible for receiving and disposing of 
storm and surface water discharged from those drainage facilities which the Commission 
constructs within the limits of highway right-of-way to the extent of the City's authority and 
control of the storm sewer facilities or natural drainage involved.  
 
 (13) PERMITS:  The Commission shall secure any necessary approvals or 
permits from the Surface Transportation Board, the Public Service Commission of 
Missouri, or any other state or federal regulating authority required to permit the 
construction and maintenance of the highway. 
 
 (14) COMMENCEMENT OF WORK:  After acquisition of the necessary right-of-
way, the Commission shall construct the highway in accordance with final detailed plans 
approved by the Federal Highway Administration (or as they may be changed from time 
to time by the Commission with the approval of the FHWA) at such time as federal and 
state funds are allocated to the public improvement in an amount sufficient to pay for the 
federal and state government's proportionate share of construction and right-of-way 
costs.  The obligation of the Commission toward the actual construction of the public 
improvement shall be dependent upon the completion of plans in time to obligate federal 
funds for such construction, upon approval of the plans by the FHWA, upon the award by 
the Commission of the contract for the construction, and upon the approval of the award 
by the FHWA. 
 
 (15) MAINTENANCE: 
 
  (A)   Except as provided in this Agreement, upon completion of the public 
improvement, the Commission will maintain all portions of the improvement within the 
Commission owned right-of-way.  Maintenance by the Commission shall not in any case 
include maintenance or repair of sidewalks whether new or used in place, water supply 
lines, sanitary or storm sewers (except those storm sewers constructed by the 
Commission to drain the highway), city-owned utilities within the right-of-way or the 
removal of snow other than the machine or chemical removal from the traveled portion of 
the highway. 
 
  (B)   When it is necessary to revise or adjust city streets, the right-of-way 
acquired for these adjustments and connections will be deeded to the City.  
 
  (C)   The City shall inspect and maintain the sidewalks constructed by this 
project in a condition reasonably safe to the public and, to the extent allowed by law, shall 
indemnify and hold the Commission harmless from any claims arising from the 
construction and maintenance of said sidewalks. 
 
 (16) POLICE POWERS:  It is the intent of the parties to this Agreement that the 
City shall retain its police powers with respect to the regulation of traffic upon the 
improvement contemplated.  However, the City will enact, keep in force, and enforce only 
such ordinances relating to traffic movement and parking restrictions as may be approved 
by the Commission and as are not in conflict with any regulations for federal aid.  The 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

91

#9.



 

 
 

5 

Commission shall not arbitrarily withhold approval of reasonable traffic regulations, signs, 
and markings which will permit the movement of traffic in accordance with accepted traffic 
regulation practices. 
 
 (17) RESTRICTION OF PARKING:  Since the improvement is being designed 
and constructed to accommodate a maximum amount of traffic with a minimum amount 
of right-of-way, the City shall take whatever actions that are necessary to prevent parking 
upon the highway or any part of the area of the highway right-of-way within the limits of 
the improvement. 
 
 (18) OUTDOOR ADVERTISING:  No billboards or other advertising signs or 
devices or vending or sale of merchandise will be permitted within the right-of-way limits 
of the project and the City shall take whatever actions that are necessary to enforce this 
paragraph. 
 
 (19) WITHHOLDING OF FUNDS:  In the event that the City fails, neglects, or 
refuses to enact, keep in force or enforce ordinances specified or enacts ordinances 
contrary to the provisions in this Agreement, or in any other manner fails, neglects or 
refuses to perform any of the obligations assumed by it under this Agreement, the 
Commission may, after serving written request upon the City for compliance and the City's 
failure to comply, withhold the expenditure of further funds for maintenance, improvement, 
construction, or reconstruction of the state highway system in the City. 
 
 (20) FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION:  This Agreement is entered into 
subject to approval by the Federal Highway Administration and is further subject to the 
availability of federal and state funds for this construction. 
 
 (21) INDEMNIFICATION:   
 
  (A) To the extent allowed or imposed by law, the City shall defend, 
indemnify and hold harmless the Commission, including its members and department 
employees, from any claim or liability whether based on a claim for damages to real or 
personal property or to a person for any matter relating to or arising out of the City's 
wrongful or negligent performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
  (B) The City will require any contractor procured by the City to work 
under this Agreement: 
 
   (1) To obtain a no cost permit from the Commission’s District 
Engineer prior to working on the Commission’s right-of-way, which shall be signed by an 
authorized contractor representative (a permit from the Commission’s District Engineer 
will not be required for work outside of the Commission’s right-of-way); and 
 
   (2) To carry commercial general liability insurance and 
commercial automobile liability insurance from a company authorized to issue insurance 
in Missouri, and to name the Commission, and the Missouri Department of Transportation 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

92

#9.



 

 
 

6 

and its employees, as additional named insureds in amounts sufficient to cover the 
sovereign immunity limits for Missouri public entities ($500,000 per claimant and 
$3,500,000 per occurrence) as calculated by the Missouri Department of Insurance, 
Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, and published annually in the 
Missouri Register pursuant to Section 537.610, RSMo. 

 
  (C) In no event shall the language of this Agreement constitute or be 
construed as a waiver or limitation for either party’s rights or defenses with regard to each 
party’s applicable sovereign, governmental, or official immunities and protections as 
provided by federal and state constitution or law.  
 
 (22) AMENDMENTS:  Any change in this Agreement, whether by modification 
or supplementation, must be accomplished by a formal contract amendment approved 
and signed by representatives of the City and Commission, respectively, each of whom 
being duly authorized to execute the contract amendment on behalf of the City and 
Commission, respectively. 
 
 (23) COMMISSION REPRESENTATIVE:  The Commission's Northeast District 
Engineer is designated as the Commission's representative for the purpose of 
administering the provisions of this Agreement.  The Commission's representative may 
designate by written notice other persons having the authority to act on behalf of the 
Commission in furtherance of the performance of this Agreement. 
 
 (24) CITY REPRESENTATIVE:  The City's Director of Public Works is 
designated as the City's representative for the purpose of administering the provisions of 
this Agreement.  The City's representative may designate by written notice other persons 
having the authority to act on behalf of the City in furtherance of the performance of this 
Agreement. 
 
 (25) NOTICES:  Any notice or other communication required or permitted to be 
given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be deemed given three (3) days after delivery 
by United States mail, regular mail postage prepaid, or upon receipt by personal or 
facsimile delivery, addressed as follows: 
 
   

(A) To the Commission:   
 Paula Gough, Northeast District Engineer 

    1711 S. Highway 61 
    Hannibal, Mo 63401 
    Facsimile No.:  (573)248-2497 
    Email:  Paula.Gough@modot.mo.gov 
 

(B) City of Moberly to:  
 Tom Sanders 

    101 West Reed Street 
    Moberly Mo 65270 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

93

#9.



 

 
 

7 

    Facsimile No.:  (660)263-9398 
    Email: tsanders@cityofmoberly.com 
 
or to such other place as the parties may designate in accordance with this Agreement.  
To be valid, facsimile delivery shall be followed by delivery of the original document, or a 
clear and legible copy thereof, within three (3) business days of the date of facsimile 
transmission of that document. 
 
 (26) ASSIGNMENT:  The City shall not assign, transfer or delegate any interest 
in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Commission. 
 
 (27) LAW OF MISSOURI TO GOVERN:  This Agreement shall be construed 
according to the laws of the State of Missouri.  The City shall comply with all local, state 
and federal laws and regulations relating to the performance of the contract. 
 
 (28) VENUE:  It is agreed by the parties that any action at law, suit in equity, or 
other judicial proceeding to enforce or construe this Agreement, or regarding its alleged 
breach, shall be instituted only in the Circuit Court of Cole County, Missouri. 
 
 (29) SOLE BENEFICIARY:  This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the 
parties hereto and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to give any rights or 
benefits to anyone other than the Commission and the City. 
 
 (30) AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE:  The signers of this Agreement warrant that 
they are acting officially and properly on behalf of their respective institutions and have 
been duly authorized, directed and empowered to execute this Agreement. 
 
 (31) SECTION HEADINGS:  All section headings contained in this Agreement 
are for the convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or limit the scope 
of any provision of this Agreement. 
 
 

[remainder of page intentionally left blank] 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

94

#9.



 

 
 

8 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the 
date last written below. 
 
 Executed by the City on __________________________________(Date). 

 

 Executed by the Commission on_________________________________(Date). 

 
 
MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  City of Moberly 
 
 
By: ___________________________  By: __________________________ 
 
 
Title: __________________________  Title: _________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:        ATTEST:   
 
 
______________________________  By: __________________________ 
Secretary to the Commission 
 
       Title: _________________________ 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:   APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________  By: __________________________ 
Commission Counsel 
 
       Title: _________________________ 
 
 
       Ordinance Number________________  
 
 

 

 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

95

#9.



 

 
 

9 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: EBDD1AF7-AB32-46D9-B8ED-1BBD1DB9F541

96

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:  A Resolution Granting A Certain Partial Exemption From Assessment and 

Payment of Ad Valorem Real Property Taxes on Improvements To Certain 

Real Property Located Within The City of Moberly, Missouri Enhanced 

Enterprise Zone; Approving A Development Agreement in Connection 

Therewith; And Providing Further Authority, All Pursuant to The Enhanced 

Enterprise Zone Act.  

  

Summary: A development agreement with GRC Real Estate for an economic 

development project at 1420 Becflo Dr. GRC has acquired the property with 

the desire to construct a licensed cannabis cultivation facility. Their license 

has been granted by the State of Missouri. The project involves the investment 

of over 4 million dollars and the creation of at least 25 permanent full-time 

jobs at the facility. The agreement offers a 10-year 50% tax abatement on net 

new real estate taxes of the facility under the Enhanced Enterprise Zone 

Ordinance. Further, the company is eligible for a city sales tax rebate on 

construction materials purchased through local vendors. The city is also 

offering a 50% refund of its Ameren franchisee fee from the facility for the 

first 60 months of operation. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this Resolutin 

  

Fund Name:   

  

Account Number:   

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   X   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    _   Other         Passed Failed 

 

97

#10.



 

1 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO._______ 

 

A RESOLUTION GRANTING A CERTAIN PARTIAL EXEMPTION FROM 

ASSESSMENT AND PAYMENT OF AD VALOREM REAL PROPERTY TAXES ON 

IMPROVEMENTS TO CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI ENHANCED ENTERPRISE ZONE; APPROVING A 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT IN CONNECTION THEREWITH; AND PROVIDING 

FURTHER AUTHORITY, ALL PURSUANT TO THE ENHANCED ENTERPRISE ZONE 

ACT. 

 

WHEREAS, Sections 135.950 through 135.973 of the Revised Statutes of Missouri, as 

amended (the “Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act”), authorize “the governing authority having 

jurisdiction of the area in which improvements are made” to grant an exemption from assessment 

and payment of ad valorem taxes of one or more political subdivisions imposed on improvements 

to real property located in an enhanced enterprise zone of “enhanced business enterprises” (as that 

term is used and defined in Section 135.950(9) of the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act) of at least 

one-half of such ad valorem taxes otherwise imposed for a period of not less than ten years 

following the date such improvements were assessed; and 

 

WHEREAS, by Ordinance No. 7938, passed and approved by the City Council of the City 

of Moberly (the “City Council”) on April 17, 2006, the City of Moberly, Missouri  (the “City”), 

in accordance with the requirements of the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act, authorized the 

designation and establishment of the Moberly, Missouri Enhanced Enterprise Zone comprised of 

the area depicted on Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated by reference in this Resolution (the 

“EEZ”) and provided for the grant of the minimum exemption from assessment and payment of 

ad valorem taxes imposed on improvements to real property within the EEZ available under the 

Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, on February 7, 2022, a public hearing duly noticed under Section 135.963.3 

of the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act was conducted (the “Public Hearing”) by the City Council 

for the purpose of obtaining the opinions and suggestions of taxing districts and residents of 

political subdivisions to be affected by a proposed grant of partial exemption from assessment and 

payment of ad valorem real property taxes imposed on the renovation and improvement of real 

property known and numbered as 1420 Becflo Drive Moberly, Missouri 65270 and legally 

described in Exhibit B attached to and incorporated by reference in this Resolution (the 

“Property”) for use as a medical marijuana cultivation and manufacturing facility containing 

approximately 45,000 square feet, together with the installation and provision of necessary 

infrastructure which activities are anticipated to result in the investment of approximately 

$4,000,000 at the Property and the creation of 25 new permanent jobs (collectively, the “Project”); 

and  

 

WHEREAS, following conclusion of the Public Hearing and after due consideration of 

the suggestions of taxing districts and residents of political subdivisions to be affected by the 

proposed partial exemption, the City Council now wishes to make certain determinations and to 

grant a certain partial exemption from assessment and payment of ad valorem real property taxes 

98

#10.



 

2 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

related to the Project on the Property, all in accordance with Ordinance No. 7938 and the Enhanced 

Enterprise Zone Act; and 

 

WHEREAS, the owner and operator of the Property, GRC Real Estate LLC, (the 

“Company”) has committed to maintain for the total duration of the grant of partial tax exemption 

at least twenty-five (25) full equivalent time jobs at the Property, all in accordance with the terms 

of that certain Development Agreement, attached as Exhibit C to and incorporated by reference 

in this Resolution (the “Development Agreement”), and the City Council now wishes to approve 

the Development Agreement in conjunction with the grant of partial tax exemption;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: 

 

SECTION ONE: The City Council hereby finds and determines that: (i) the Property 

and the Project constitutes an “enhanced business enterprise” (as that term is used and defined in 

Section 135.950(9) of the Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act); and (ii) it is necessary to achievement 

of the goals and objectives of the EEZ to grant a partial exemption from assessment and payment 

of ad valorem real property taxes on improvements to the Property and the Project. 

 

SECTION TWO: Accordingly, an exemption from assessment and payment of ad 

valorem real property taxes imposed by any political subdivision of the State of Missouri or any 

municipality thereof is hereby granted for the Project on the Property in the amount of fifty percent 

(50%) of ad valorem real property taxes to be otherwise assessed and paid on said improvements 

to the Property for the duration of ten (10) years commencing on January 1, 2023 and ending on 

December 31, 2032. 

 

SECTION THREE:  The political subdivisions to which the exemption granted in Section 

Two of this Resolution shall apply include the following:  City of Moberly; Moberly Area 

Community College; Little Dixie Regional Library District; Moberly Special Road District; 

Randolph County Health Department; County of Randolph; Randolph County Ambulance 

District; Higbee Fire Protection District; City of Clark; City of Clifton Hill; City of Higbee; City 

of Huntsville; Village of Cairo; Village of Jacksonville; Village of Renick; Moberly R-2 School 

District; Westran R-1 School District; Higbee R-8 School District; Sturgeon R-5 School District; 

Renick R-5 School District; Northeast R-4 School District; Salisbury R-4 School District, 

Randolph County Road & Bridge – Common #1, Randolph County Road & Bridge – Moberly, 

Randolph County Common Road District, together with any other taxing jurisdiction levying or 

receiving any ad valorem tax on real property within the EEZ. 

 

SECTION FOUR:  The Clerk of the City is hereby authorized and directed to provide a 

copy of this Resolution to the Director of the Missouri Department of Economic Development not 

later than thirty (30) days following its adoption and is hereby further authorized and directed to 

take such further actions as necessary to comply with any further notification requirements of the 

Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act.  

 

99

#10.



 

3 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

 SECTION FIVE:  The Development Agreement is hereby approved in substantially the 

form of Exhibit C to this Resolution, and the Mayor of the City is hereby authorized to execute the 

Development Agreement and to deliver the Development Agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

 SECTION SIX:  The portions of this Resolution shall be severable.  In the event that any 

portion of this Resolution is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the remaining 

portions of this Resolution are valid, unless the court finds the valid portions of this Resolution are so 

essential and inseparably connected with and dependent upon the void portion that it cannot be 

presumed that the City Council would have enacted the valid portions without the invalid ones, or 

unless the court finds that the valid portions standing alone are incomplete and are incapable of being 

executed in accordance with the legislative intent. 

 

 SECTION SEVEN:  This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and adoption as provided by law. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Moberly, Missouri, this 7th day 

of February 2022. 

 

 

   ______________________________ 

   Presiding Officer at Meeting 

Attest: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

100

#10.



 

4 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

EXHIBIT A 

EEZ BOUNDARIES AND AREA 

 

 

 

 

101

#10.



 

5 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

EXHIBIT B 

THE PROPERTY (legal description) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

being being a tract of improved real property known and numbered as 1420 Becflo Drive Moberly, 

Missouri 65270. 

102

#10.



 

6 

 
Resolution Approving EEZ Abatement and Development Agreement (Project Medical) 

EXHIBIT C 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

103

#10.



104

#10.



105

#10.



106

#10.



107

#10.



108

#10.



109

#10.



110

#10.



111

#10.



112

#10.



113

#10.



114

#10.



115

#10.



116

#10.



117

#10.



118

#10.



119

#10.



120

#10.



121

#10.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Approving A Termination 

And Release Of Utility Easement And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly, 

Missouri To Execute Said Instrument On Behalf Of The City.  

  

Summary: A utility easement was obtained in 1966 with the intention of running a sewer 

line for service to adjoining properties.  Following the execution of the 

easement, a decision was made to locate the sewer line in a nearby location to 

the east of this easement.  Moberly Utilities is requesting vacation of this 

easement to allow for development of the easement property. This utility 

easement is identified on the attached map. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. Execute the Termination & Release. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x    Other  Easement Documents       Passed Failed 

 

122

#11.



BILL NO.__________    RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, APPROVING A 

TERMINATION AND RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT AND AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI TO EXECUTE SAID INSTRUMENT ON 

BEHALF OF THE CITY. 

 

 WHEREAS, on February 17, 1966, Nola Leach executed a Utility Easement granting the 

City of Moberly an easement over property described on the attached Utility Easement; and 

 WHEREAS, the city, as of this date, is no longer in need of its rights and benefits under 

the easement and desires to terminate the easement and release its rights under the easement; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is a certain Termination and Release of Utility Easement 

instrument for execution and filing with the land records of Randolph County to accomplish the 

purpose of this Resolution. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, that the Nola Leach Utility Easement be terminated and released and that 

the Mayor of Moberly is hereby directed to execute the attached Termination and Release of 

Utility Easement on behalf of the city. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is directed to attest to the signature 

of the Mayor and to record said instrument with the Recorder of Deeds for Randolph County, 

Missouri. 

 

       ___________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer 

 

 

ATTEST:  _____________________________ 

       City Clerk 
 

 

123

#11.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Title of Document:  Termination and Release of Utility Easement 

 

Date of Document:  _____________, 2022 

 

Grantor:   City of Moberly, Missouri 

Grantor’s Address:  101 West Reed Street 
    Moberly, Missouri 65270 
     

Grantee:   None 

Grantee’s Address:  None 
     
 
Full Legal Description:   
 
Land lying, being and situate in the City of Moberly, County of Randolph and State of Missouri to wit:  
Starting at a point 386 feet north and 199.3 feet east of the intersection of the centerline of U. S. 
Highway 63 (City Route) and State Route “M”; said point being on the property line between the Leach 
Lozier properties; thence N. 12 degrees-08’ E. 59 feet; thence north 330.6 feet more or less, to the 
property line between the Leach and Richardson properties; thence east 25 feet; thence south 330.6 
feet; thence S. 12 degrees-08’ W. 59 feet, more or less, to the property line between Leach and Lozier; 
thence west 25.7 feet to place of beginning. 
 
 

TERMINATION AND RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT 
 

 THIS TERMINATION AND RELEASE OF UTILITY EASEMENT is executed this ___ day of _________, 
2022, by the City of Moberly, Missouri (the “City”). 
 

124

#11.



RECITALS 
 
 WHEREAS, the City is the beneficiary of a certain Utility Easement (the “Easement”) executed by 
Nola Leach dated February 17, 1966 and recorded in the land records of Randolph County, Missouri in 
Book 248 at Page 531. 
 
 WHEREAS, the Easement encumbered property (the “Property”) described as: 
 
Land lying, being and situate in the City of Moberly, County of Randolph and State of Missouri, to wit:  
Starting at a point 386 feet north and 199.3 feet east from the intersection of the centerline of U. S. 
Highway 63 (city route) and State Route “M”; said point being on the property line between the Leach 
and Lozier properties; thence N. 12 degrees-08’ E. 59 feet; thence north 330.6 feet more or less, to the 
property line between the Leach and Richardson properties; thence east 25 feet; thence south 330.6 
feet; thence S. 12 degrees-08; W. 59 feet, more or less, to the property line between Leach and Lozier; 
thence west 25.7 feet to place of beginning. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City, as of the date hereof, is no longer in need of its rights and benefits granted 
under the Easement. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City desires to terminate the Easement and release it rights under the Easement 
with respect to the Property described therein. 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council for the City of Moberly, Missouri adopted Resolution No.___on 
February 7, 2022, authorizing the Mayor of the City of Moberly to execute this Termination and Release 
of Utility Easement on behalf of the City. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the City hereby terminates and releases all of its right, title, interest and 
benefits in and to the Easement and said Easement shall no longer encumber the Property in any 
respect whatsoever. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands the day and year above written. 
 
       CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI 
 
       ___________________________________ 
       Jerry Jeffrey, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

125

#11.



ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
STATE OF MISSOURI  ) 
    )    ss: 
COUNTY OF RANDOLPH  ) 
 
 On this ___ day of ______________, 2022, before me, a notary public in and for said County and 
State, came Jerry Jeffrey and Shannon Hance, Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of Moberly, 
Missouri, a municipal corporation of the State of Missouri, who are personally known to me to the same 
persons who executed, as such officers, the within instrument on behalf of said City, and such persons 
duly acknowledged the execution of the same to be the free act and deed of said City. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set may hand and affixed by official seal, the day and 
year last above written. 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Notary Public 
 
My Appointment Expires: 
 
___________________________ 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

126

#11.



 
 
 
 
 
 

127

#11.



128

#11.

office
Polygon



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:   

Department:  Public Utilities 

Date:  February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Approving a Purchase From Utility Service Company, Inc.  For 

Water Tower Mixer Replacements And Authorizing The City Manager To 

Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly Public Drinking Water System contains 3 elevated 

storage tanks, each equipped with a mixing system to improve water quality. 

Mixers in the Wicker and Rollins Towers have failed and need replacement.  

These mixers were originally installed in the Spring of 2011 and have been in 

continuous use since installation.  This is the normal operating life of this type 

of mixing system. Utility Service Company (Suez Water) is the licensed 

supplier for Moberly’s Pax Mixing System. The replacement cost is 

$10,858.00 and $11,143.00 for a sum of $22,001.00 and includes installation 

by Utility Service Company personnel. Each mixer comes with a 5 year parts 

and 1 year labor warranty. 

  

Recommended 

Action:  Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name:  General Equipment Maintenance  

  

Account Number:  301.113.5311 

  

Available Budget $:  $ 57,090.88 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    x   Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other        Passed Failed 

129

#12.



BILL NO.___________    RESOLUTION NO.___________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO PURCHASE 

REPLACEMENT MIXERS FOR THE ROLLINS AND WICKER WATER TOWERS 

FROM UTILITY SERVICE COMPANY, INC. 

 

 WHEREAS, the mixers in both the Rollins and Wicker Towers have failed and must be 

replaced; and 

 WHEREAS, the replacement mixers are available from Utility Service Company, Inc. 

(“Utility”) pursuant to the terms of the two attached Letter Agreements for a total of $22,001.00 

which includes installation; and 

 WHEREAS, city recommends accepting the terms of purchase and authorizing the City 

Manager to execute the attached agreements. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

purchase of the above described equipment at a total cost of $22,001.00 from Utility and hereby 

authorizes the City Manager to execute the agreements therefore. 

 RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

City Clerk 
 

 

 

130

#12.



 

 
                                                               Proposal from 

                        UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
                    535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

                                       Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

                                                            suez-na.com 
 

© Utility Service Co., Inc. 2020  Page 1 of 1 

Date: December 14, 2021 Submitted by: Tom Stechmann Local Phone: 314-420-4912 

SFID:  CN:  SO:  
 

Proposal Submitted To: Phone Number: Fax Number: 

City of Moberly, Missouri 660-269-9410  

Street Address: Description of Work to be Performed: 

101 West Reed Street Pax Mixer Replacement  

City: State: Zip Code: Tank Name: 

Moberly MO  Rollins Tower 

Accounts Payable Contact Name: Email: Job Site Address: 

Dana Ulmer dulmer@cityofmoberly.com 400 East Rollins Ave-Moberly, MO 

Job Contact (Inspection Reports): Email: County / Parish: Tank Size: Tank Style: 

Matt Everts meverts@cityofmoberly.com Randolph 250,000 Elevated 
 

Utility Service Co., Inc. agrees to provide all labor, equipment, and materials needed to complete the following: 
 

1.  Furnish and install a Pax PWM 400 replacement mixer for the Rollins Tower @ $10,858.00. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Please sign and date this proposal and fax one copy to our office.  
 

Ten Thousand Eight Hundred Fifty Eight and ----------------------------00/100 Dollars   $10,858.00  
 

Payment to be made as follows: Payment Due in Full Upon Completion of Work – plus all applicable taxes  

Remittance Address:  Utility Service Co., Inc., P O Box 207362, Dallas, TX  75320-7362 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a 
substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, 
accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other 
necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation 
Insurance. 

    

Authorized 

 
 

USCI Signature  

    
Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not 

 accepted within Sixty (60) days. 
    

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as  

specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Fiscal Yr Beginning Month  Signature   
 

Date of Acceptance  Printed Name   
 

 
 

131

#12.



 

 
                                                               Proposal from 

                        UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC. 
                    535 Gen. Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

                                       Toll-free:  855-526-4413  |  Fax:  478-987-2991 

                                                            suez-na.com 
 

© Utility Service Co., Inc. 2020  Page 1 of 1 

Date: December 14, 2021 Submitted by: Tom Stechmann Local Phone: 314-420-4912 

SFID:  CN:  SO:  
 

Proposal Submitted To: Phone Number: Fax Number: 

City of Moberly, Missouri 660-269-9410  

Street Address: Description of Work to be Performed: 

101 West Reed Street Pax Mixer Replacement  

City: State: Zip Code: Tank Name: 

Moberly MO  Wicker Tower 

Accounts Payable Contact Name: Email: Job Site Address: 

Dana Ulmer dulmer@cityofmoberly.com 100 Wicker street-Moberly, MO 

Job Contact (Inspection Reports): Email: County / Parish: Tank Size: Tank Style: 

Matt Everts meverts@cityofmoberly.com Randolph 500,000 Elevated 
 

Utility Service Co., Inc. agrees to provide all labor, equipment, and materials needed to complete the following: 
 

1.  Furnish and install a Pax PWM 400 replacement mixer for the Wicker Tower @ $11,143.00. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Please sign and date this proposal and fax one copy to our office.  
 

Eleven Thousand One Hundred Forty Three and ----------------------------00/100 Dollars   $11,143.00  
 

Payment to be made as follows: Payment Due in Full Upon Completion of Work – plus all applicable taxes  

Remittance Address:  Utility Service Co., Inc., P O Box 207362, Dallas, TX  75320-7362 

All material is guaranteed to be as specified.  All work to be completed in a 
substantial workmanlike manner according to specifications submitted, per 
standard practices.  Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving 
extra costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra 
charge over and above the estimate.  All agreements contingent upon strikes, 
accidents or delays beyond our control.  Owner to carry fire, tornado and other 
necessary insurance.  Our workers are fully covered by Workmen’s Compensation 
Insurance. 

    

Authorized 

 
 

USCI Signature  

    
Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not 

 accepted within Sixty (60) days. 
    

Acceptance of Proposal - The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted.  You are authorized to do the work as  

specified.  Payment will be made as outlined above. 

Fiscal Yr Beginning Month  Signature   
 

Date of Acceptance  Printed Name   
 

 
 

132

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical 

Cleaning And Mixing System Inspection Services For Rollins Tower And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The 

City. 

  

Summary: In 2003 the City of Moberly and what is now Suez Water (formerly Utility 

Service Company, Inc.) entered into contract for water tower maintenance for 

the Rollins Tower, a 250,000 gallon storage tank.  This contract includes 

semiannual inspections and tower cleaning and painting, interior and exterior, 

when needed.  In 2011, Moberly engaged Suez Water to install mixing systems 

in two of the three elevated tanks to eliminate water stratification. The City of 

Moberly would like to add a service to each of the existing tank service 

contracts with the addition of chemical cleaning during the biennial clean & 

inspect events and maintenance services for the mixing system. This represents 

an added annual fee that covers everything in regard to the mixer, mixer 

maintenance, control panels, labor, and future replacements. With the approval 

of the addendums, the mixers and equipment become Suez’ full responsibility. 

Moberly Utilities will never have to pay to have the tank repaired or replaced as 

long as this service is in force. 

Tank Volume 

(gallons) 

Annual Fee Proposed 

Change 

New Annual 

Fee 

% 

Increase 

Rollins 250,000 $15,104.80 $2,449.00 $17,553.80 16% 

Sparks 1,000,000 $34,122.40 $3,337.00 $37,459.40 9.8% 

Wicker 500,000 $20,433.24 $2,793.00 $23,226.24 13.7% 

  $69,660.44 $8,579.00 $78,239.44 12.3% 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 301.113.5406 

  

Available Budget $: Will increase this overall contract expenditure by $2,449.00 annually.  

Scheduled to begin March 1, 2022. Budget will be adjusted accordingly to 

accommodate this increase. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other Contract Addendum      Passed Failed 

133

#13.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

CONTRACT ADDENDUM WITH SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., FOR 

SERVICING THE ROLLINS WATER TANK. 

 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Letter Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., (“Suez”) amending the existing July 28, 2003, contract with Utility 

Services Company, Inc. (now Suez) for servicing the Rollins water tank; and 

 WHEREAS, the Addendum provided for in the Agreement includes adding a Chemical 

Clean Service and Mixing System Service annually for an additional $2,449.00; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff is recommending approval of the Agreement and authorizing the 

City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the city and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this 

Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

 

134

#13.



City of Moberly, MO – Rollins Tank - Mixer Addendum 
(12/14/21 Final): Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

Utility Service Group is now Suez Water | Advanced Solutions 
535 Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

Local:  478.987.0303 | Toll-free:  800.223.3695 | Fax:  478.987.9657 | utilityservice.com 

 
 
December 14, 2021 
 
 
Dana Ulmer 
City of Moberly, MO 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 
 
 
RE: Addendum to Water Tank Maintenance Contract with Utility Service Co., Inc. 
 
 
Dear Dana Ulmer: 
 
This letter agreement shall serve as an addendum to the Water Tank Maintenance Contract (“Original 
Contract”) described as follows:  
 
Original Contract 

Date Tank Name Gallons Type 
Tank 

Project# Customer # 

28-JUL-2003 ROLLINS TANK 250,000 ELEVATED 109865 15408 

 
The following Chemical Clean Service and Mixing System Service shall be added to the Original 
Contract: 

1.   Chemical Clean Service. 
1.  During the washout/inspections, The Company will apply an NSF 60 approved 
chemical cleaning agent to the interior walls and floor surfaces of the Tank to treat 
mineral build-up and bio-film that form on the interior tank surfaces. The Company 
will ‘fresh water’ rinse the interior walls and floor surfaces to remove the cleaning 
agent and to dilute residual concentrations.  The Company will also ensure that the 
rinse water is disposed of in on-site drainage.      

2.   Mixing System Service. 
1. The Company will inspect and service the Mixer each year. The mixer will be thoroughly 
inspected to ensure that it is in good working condition. The Company shall furnish 
engineering and inspection services needed to maintain and repair the mixer during the term 
of the Contract. 
2. The Owner shall be responsible for draining the tank if determined necessary by 
the Company due to operational problems with the mixing system.  The provisions of 
the Original Contract to be followed in this circumstance. 

 
TERMS:   The cost for the Mixing System and Chemical Clean services will be an additional $2,449.00 
per Contract Year beginning March 1, 2022, with increases as defined in the Original Contract. This is 
in addition to any annual fees set forth in the Original Contract. Billing frequency shall remain quarterly. 
 

135

#13.



City of Moberly, MO – Rollins Tank - Mixer Addendum 
(12/14/21 Final): Page 2 of 2 

Should the City of Moberly, MO elect to cancel this addendum and/or the Original Contract, then the 
then-current balance of the Additional Fee shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the notice 
to cancel.  The payment of the then-current balance of annual fees shall be governed by the terms of 
the Original Contract.  Any and all other aspects of the Original Contract not addressed in this 
addendum shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect. 

I appreciate this opportunity and look forward to working with you in the future. 

Sincerely, 

Brian Kelleer 
Vice President, Central Region 

City of Moberly, MO 

Authorizing Signature: _______________________________ Title: _________________________ 
The above signatory certifies that he or she is duly authorized to sign this Addendum on behalf of the 
entity(ies) represented. 
Printed Name: _______________________________________ Date: ________________________ 

136

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical 

Cleaning And Mixing System Inspection Services For Sparks Tower And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The 

City. 

  

Summary: In 2003 the City of Moberly and what is now Suez Water (formerly Utility 

Service Company, Inc.) entered into contract for water tower maintenance for 

the Sparks Tower, a 1,000,000 gallon storage tank.  This contract includes 

semiannual inspections and tower cleaning and painting, interior and exterior, 

when needed, for each tank.  In 2011, Moberly engaged Suez Water to install 

mixing systems in two of the three elevated tanks to eliminate water 

stratification. The City of Moberly would like to add a service to each of the 

existing tank service contracts with the addition of chemical cleaning during the 

biennial clean & inspect events and maintenance services for the mixing 

system. This represents an added annual fee that covers everything in regard to 

the mixer, mixer maintenance, control panels, labor, and future replacements. 

With the approval of the addendums, the mixers and equipment become Suez’ 

full responsibility. Moberly Utilities will never have to pay to have the tank 

repaired or replaced as long as this service is in force. 

Tank Volume 

(gallons) 

Annual Fee Proposed 

Change 

New Annual 

Fee 

% 

Increase 

Rollins 250,000 $15,104.80 $2,449.00 $17,553.80 16% 

Sparks 1,000,000 $34,122.40 $3,337.00 $37,459.40 9.8% 

Wicker 500,000 $20,433.24 $2,793.00 $23,226.24 13.7% 

  $69,660.44 $8,579.00 $78,239.44 12.3% 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 301.113.5406 

  

Available Budget $: This will increase the overall contract expenditure by $3,337.00 annually.  

Scheduled to begin March 1, 2022. Budget will be adjusted accordingly to 

accommodate this increase. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Contract Addendum      Passed Failed 

137

#14.



BILL NO.__________    RESOLUTION NO._________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

CONTRACT ADDENDUM WITH SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., FOR 

SERVICING THE SPARKS TOWER WATER TANK. 

 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Letter Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., (“Suez”) amending the existing July 28, 2003, contract with Utility 

Services Company, Inc. (now Suez) for servicing the Sparks Tower water tank; and 

 WHEREAS, the Addendum provided for in the Agreement includes adding a Chemical 

Clean Service and Mixing System Service annually for an additional $3,337.00; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff is recommending approval of the Agreement and authorizing the 

City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the city and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this 

Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 
 

 

 

138

#14.



139

#14.



140

#14.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting A Contract Addendum With Suez Water For Chemical 

Cleaning And Mixing System Inspection Services For Wicker Tower And 

Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The 

City. 

  

Summary: In 2003 the City of Moberly and what is now Suez Water (formerly Utility 

Service Company, Inc.) entered into contract for water tower maintenance for 

the Wicker Tower, a 500,000 gallon storage tank.  This contract includes 

semiannual inspections and tower cleaning and painting, interior and exterior, 

as needed.  In 2011, Moberly engaged Suez Water to install mixing systems in 

two of the three elevated tanks to eliminate water stratification. The City of 

Moberly would like to add a service to each of the existing tank service 

contracts with the addition of chemical cleaning during the biennial clean & 

inspect events and maintenance services for the mixing system. This represents 

an added annual fee that covers everything in regard to the mixer, mixer 

maintenance, control panels, labor, and future replacements. With the approval 

of the addendums, the mixers and equipment become Suez’ full responsibility. 

Moberly Utilities will never have to pay to have the tank repaired or replaced as 

long as this service is in force. 

Tank Volume 

(gallons) 

Annual Fee Proposed 

Change 

New Annual 

Fee 

% 

Increase 

Rollins 250,000 $15,104.80 $2,449.00 $17,553.80 16% 

Sparks 1,000,000 $34,122.40 $3,337.00 $37,459.40 9.8% 

Wicker 500,000 $20,433.24 $2,793.00 $23,226.24 13.7% 

  $69,660.44 $8,579.00 $78,239.44 12.3% 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution 

  

Fund Name: Contracted Services 

  

Account Number: 301.113.5406 

  

Available Budget $: This will increase the overall contract expenditure by $2,793.00 annually.  

Scheduled to begin March 1, 2022. Budget will be adjusted accordingly to 

accommodate this increase. 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other Contract Addendum      Passed Failed 

141

#15.



BILL NO._________      RESOLUTION NO.________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

CONTRACT ADDENDUM WITH SUEZ TREATMENT SOLUTIONS, INC., FOR 

SERVICING THE WICKER STREET WATER TANK. 

 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto is a Letter Agreement (the “Agreement”) with Suez 

Treatment Solutions, Inc., (“Suez”) amending the existing July 28, 2003, contract with Utility 

Services Company, Inc. (now Suez) for servicing the Wicker Street water tank; and 

 WHEREAS, the Addendum provided for in the Agreement includes adding a Chemical 

Clean Service and Mixing System Service annually for an additional $2,793.00; and 

 WHEREAS, city staff is recommending approval of the Agreement and authorizing the 

City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby approves the 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the city and to take such other and further action necessary to accomplish the purposes of this 

Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

 

 

142

#15.



City of Moberly, MO – Wicker Street Tank - Mixer Addendum 
(12/14/21 FInal): Page 1 of 2 

 
 
 

Utility Service Group is now Suez Water | Advanced Solutions 
535 Courtney Hodges Blvd · P O Box 1350 · Perry, GA  31069 

Local:  478.987.0303 | Toll-free:  800.223.3695 | Fax:  478.987.9657 | utilityservice.com 

 
 
December 14, 2021 
 
 
Dana Ulmer 
City of Moberly, MO 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 
 
 
RE: Addendum to Water Tank Maintenance Contract with Utility Service Co., Inc. 
 
 
Dear Dana Ulmer: 
 
This letter agreement shall serve as an addendum to the Water Tank Maintenance Contract (“Original 
Contract”) described as follows:  
 

Original 
Contract Date Tank Name Gallons Type 

Tank 
Project# Customer # 

28-JUL-2003 WICKER STREET TANK 500,000 ELEVATED 109866 15408 

 
The following Chemical Clean Service and Mixing System Service shall be added to the Original 
Contract: 

1.   Chemical Clean Service. 
1.  During the washout/inspections, The Company will apply an NSF 60 approved 
chemical cleaning agent to the interior walls and floor surfaces of the Tank to treat 
mineral build-up and bio-film that form on the interior tank surfaces. The Company 
will ‘fresh water’ rinse the interior walls and floor surfaces to remove the cleaning 
agent and to dilute residual concentrations.  The Company will also ensure that the 
rinse water is disposed of in on-site drainage.      

2.   Mixing System Service. 
1. The Company will inspect and service the Mixer each year. The mixer will be thoroughly 
inspected to ensure that it is in good working condition. The Company shall furnish 
engineering and inspection services needed to maintain and repair the mixer during the term 
of the Contract. 
2. The Owner shall be responsible for draining the tank if determined necessary by 
the Company due to operational problems with the mixing system.  The provisions of  
the Original Contract to be followed in this circumstance. 

 
TERMS:   The cost for the Mixing System and Chemical Clean services will be an additional $2,793.00 
per Contract Year beginning March 1, 2022, with increases as defined in the Original Contract. This is 
in addition to any annual fees set forth in the Original Contract. Billing frequency shall remain quarterly. 
 

143

#15.



City of Moberly, MO – Wicker Street Tank - Mixer Addendum 
 (12/14/21 Final): Page 2 of 2 

 

 

Should the City of Moberly, MO elect to cancel this addendum and/or the Original Contract, then the 
then-current balance of the Additional Fee shall be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the notice 
to cancel.  The payment of the then-current balance of annual fees shall be governed by the terms of 
the Original Contract.  Any and all other aspects of the Original Contract not addressed in this 
addendum shall remain unmodified and in full force and effect. 
 
I appreciate this opportunity and look forward to working with you in the future.    
   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kelleher 
Vice President, Central Region 
 
 
 
City of Moberly, MO 
  
Authorizing Signature: _______________________________ Title: _________________________ 
The above signatory certifies that he or she is duly authorized to sign this Addendum on behalf of the 
entity(ies) represented. 
Printed Name: _______________________________________ Date: ________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

144

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Amending The Purchase Price The For A Tandem Axle Dump 

Truck From Scheppers International Truck Center. 

  

Summary: We bid the truck with Al Schepper’s International, and they sub the bed from 

Henderson.  Due to the long wait times for trucks, Henderson understandably 

doesn’t buy all the materials and fabricate bed at time of order.  Most 

companies wouldn’t set on significant inventory for that long of time. 

As a result, due to the massive jump in steel prices, Henderson has asked for 

an increase of $6,446.40, and claims they are still absorbing some of the cost 

increase at that price. 

Al Schepper’s is asking for a $3,000 increase on the chassis, as the cost of 

materials and the truck will now be a 2023 vs. a 2022.  This was a thinner 

argument for me than the subcontracted bed, however our alternative is to re-

bid the truck.  If we do that, the price for truck and bed will not only be 

significantly higher than this increase, we would also loose the chassis 

currently in production and they are not even taking any more orders in 

calendar year 2022.  It could likely be 2024 before we could potentially get 

another truck.   

Whether we agree with the reasoning or not, this is our best price and 

opportunity to get the truck we need. 

I suggested that as long as the market remains as volatile on materials and 

pricing that going forward they suggest partial upfront payment so they can 

order materials at the time of agreement and lock in costs so they won’t have 

to come back to the table after the fact again. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
145

#16.



BILL NO: ___________     RESOLUTION NO: ___________ 

       

 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE PURCHASE PRICE THE FOR A TANDEM AXLE 

DUMP TRUCK FROM SCHEPPERS INTERNATIONAL TRUCK CENTER. 

 

WHEREAS, on April 19, 2021, by Resolution No. R1058, this council accepted the bid 

of Scheppers International Truck Center (“Scheppers”) and authorized the purchase of a 2021 

HV507 SFA Tandem Axle Dump Truck for the sum of $127,265.00; and 

WHEREAS, before the truck could be ordered and purchased the cost of iron increased 

thereby increasing the cost of the truck by $9,446.40; and  

WHEEREAS, city staff recommends acceptance of the new purchase price of 

$136,711.40 for a 2022 dump truck. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby authorizes the City 

Manager to purchase a 2022 International HV507 SFA dump truck and related equipment from 

Scheppers International Truck Center for $136,711.40. 

RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

ATTEST: 

 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

146

#16.



147

#16.



148

#16.



149

#16.



150

#16.



151

#16.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks and Recreation 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of L & J Development, Inc., For The 

Amphitheater Base Bid And Alternates 1 And 2 And Authorizing Contracting 

For The Project.  

  

Summary: Advertisement was made and approximately 17 companies were directly 

reached out to regarding the Request for Proposals for an amphitheater and 

two alternates.  

 

Attached is the list of the price points received for the Base Bid (amphitheater 

structure), Alternate 1 (Grading and terraces for grass seating), and Alternate 2 

(a concrete service road around the amphitheater). 

 

The Base Bid included the addition of restrooms and a storage room on the 

back which was not originally a part of the plan. We were hoping if it came in 

with a modest increase, we could have those available in case any future talent 

wanted close restrooms/changing rooms behind the stage, but they came in far 

too high to justify given the little use they would receive over time.  

 

We went back to the lowest overall bidder – L&J Development – and 

negotiated the scope to get the cost down to something more digestible which 

is the attached $394,134.44 including the base bid (amphitheater structure) and 

alternates (terraced seating and concrete service road around the amphitheater 

and seating). 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Parks – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.041.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $695,934.49 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    X    Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

  __ Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
   _  Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes   _   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report    X   Other         Passed Failed 

152

#17.



BILL NO.___        RESOLUTION NO.___ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF L & J DEVELOPMENT, INC., FOR THE 

AMPHITHEATER BASE BID AND ALTERNATES 1 AND 2 AND AUTHORIZING 

CONTRACTING FOR THE PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, city staff requested proposals for the Amphitheater structure and separate 

bids for grading and terraces for grass seating (Alternate #1) and a concrete service road around 

the amphitheater (Alternate #2); and 

 WHEREAS, three bids were received for each phase; however, all base bids were over 

budget and rejected; and 

 WHEREAS, the base bid of L & J Development was the lowest received and city staff 

requested they rebid the base bid in light of errors in their original bid which resulted in a revised 

base bid and Alternate bids for 1 and 2 in the total amount of $394,134.44; and 

 WHEREAS, L & J Development, Inc. was the lowest responsible bidder and staff 

recommends accepting all bids and authorizing contracting in those amounts. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the bid of L 

& J Development, Inc., for the Amphitheater Base Bid and Alternates #1 and #2 and authorizes 

the City Manager to contract for said services including additional work which may be necessary 

to complete the project and to take such further and additional actions as may be required to 

accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022 by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

153

#17.



To: City Council 

From: Troy Bock, Director 

Date: January 21, 2022 

Subject: Amphitheater Update 

 

 

In meetings over the last two weeks on the staff level and with L&J Development, it was determined that 

since they were the low bid overall on the amphitheater bid we could renegotiate the scope to reduce 

costs on the base bid (bandshell structure) to bring the costs more in line with what we were hoping to 

see. We achieved this by removing the restroom and storage room structure and related concrete, 

utilities, etc. as well as removing some costs inadvertently included in the base bid that were beyond the 

initial scope. The restroom was not a public restroom, but for the talent only as noted at the January 3rd 

Council Work Session. The value we would have obtained over the life of the facility for a few events 

each year was not worth the expense based on where the bids came in, particularly since most notable 

talent prefers the security, comfort, and convenience of their bus.  

 

By eliminating this from the scope, the overall cost of the amphitheater structure, concrete service road, 

and terraced seating (base and alternates) are a combined $394,134.44, cutting the cost not quite in 

half.  

 

This has been taken through Park Board this week and they approve of this more pragmatic approach. 

We plan to bring this for approval at the February 7th City Council meeting. This allows the City to get the 

whole project under contract and moving forward with one company and at a more reasonable price.  

154

#17.



155

#17.



BUDGET COST ESTIMATE Date: December 10, 2021
Rebid January 17, 2022

Project No. L&J #1267
Project: City of Moberly Amphitheater

Rothwell Park
801 N Morley Street - PO Box 715 101 West Reed Street

Moberly, Missouri 65270 Moberly, MO 65270

(660) 269-8008
www.ljdevelopment.com Materials Taxable: No

Prevailing Wage: Yes

Division
Description Quanity Unit $/Unit Extn. Cost Sub-Totals Notes:

Bonding Fee ( 3.0%) $11,479.64 Payment and Performance Bond

1.000  General Conditions

1.030 - Professional Fees 
           Structual Engineer Plans from the Building Supplier are Stamped by Structural Engineer

1.040 - Project Supervision 3 MTH $7,200.00 $21,600.00 L & J Development, Superintendent

1.041 - Project Management 3 MTH $2,400.00 $7,200.00 L & J Development, Project Manager

1.060 - Permits Waived by the City of Moberly

1.700 - Clean-up
           Daily Cleaning 40 HR $78.00 $3,120.00 L & J Development

1.708 - Dumpster / Dump Fee 
           20 Yrd. Dumpster 1 TRIP $450.00 $450.00 Waste Management
           Dump Fee (Solid Waste) 10 TN $67.20 $672.00

1.800 - Rental Equipment 1 LS $3,600.00 $3,600.00

1.900 - Small Consumables 1 LS $360.00 $360.00 Items outside the bid of these specific line items
            for work
           

Division 1.000 General Conditions Total: $37,002.00

2.000  Sitework

2.250 - Layout 20 HR $78.00 $1,560.00 L & J Development

2.310 - Grading - Finish & Rough
          Grading for Building Pad and for Seating Area 1 LS $15,600.00 $15,600.00 L & J Development - Using Dirt from Site

2.776 - Driveways
           Sub-Contract
           4", 6x6 6/6 WWF, 4" Base w/Thicken Edge 9,600 SF $8.40 $80,640.00 Only the 12' wide Driveway around the sloped area

for the Amphitheater

2.830 - Seating Walls 1 LS $18,000.00 $18,000.00 Rodchester Concrete Products
           Labor to Install - Retaining Walls 160 HR $60.00 $9,600.00 L & J Development

2.920 - Seed and Straw 42,500 SF $0.42 $17,850.00 4 Acres Nursery

Division 2.000 Sitework Total: $143,250.00

3.000  Concrete

3.100 - Footing System, Concrete 
           Sub-Contract 1 LS $18,720.00 $18,720.00 Local Provider
           Concrete, Reinforcement, Placement

3.300 - S.O.G. System, Concrete 
           Sub-Contract 1 LS $9,600.00 $9,600.00 Local Provider
           4" Conc./4" Base, Reinf., Forming, VB & Labor

3.800 - Anchor Rods
           Labor to install column anchors 15 HR $78.00 $1,170.00 L & J Development

Division 3.000 Concrete Total: $29,490.00

13.000  Special Construction

13.121 - Pre-Engineered Package This is the Bid good for 20 days as of today. 
             Fifthroom Biuldings 1 LS $124,312.80 $124,312.80 35' Sydney Half Hexagon Amphitheather - Clear Stain

Back Walls to Match, Asphalt Shingles, Engineer Stamped Plans

13.122 - Erect Pre-Eng. Building
             Sub-Contract 1 LS $26,400.00 $26,400.00 L&J Development

Division 13.000 Special Construction Total: $150,712.80

16.000  Electrical

16.100 - Electrical
             Sub-Contract 1 LS $14,400.00 $14,400.00 Nemo Electric

             Electrical Site Utilities 1 LS $4,200.00 $4,200.00 Install Conduit from CT by Transformer behind the Riley Pavilion
to a spot on the building

16.150 - Electrical Fixtures 1 LS $3,600.00 $3,600.00 Butler Supply

Division 16.000 Electrical Total: $22,200.00

Total of Estimated Cost of Base Bid: $394,134.44

156

#17.



18 STALLS

30 STALLS

2 ADA STALLS

13 STALLS

1 ADA STALL

16 STALLS

35 STALLS

2 ADA STALLS

PARKING COUNT

112 STALLS

5 ADA STALLS

8

0

'
 
X

 
1

1

0

'
 
S

O

L

A

R

 
S

H

E

L

T

E

R

AMPHITHEATER

& GREAT LAWN

EXISTING PAVILION

RETAINING WALL ONLY

SEATING CAPACITY = 200

1

5

.
0

0

2

0

.
0

0

1

5

.

0

0

8

.
0

0

1

5

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

2

4

3

.
0

0

1

5

0

.
8

5

2

4

.

0

0

1

4

4

.
0

0

3

2

.
0

0

3

6

.
0

0

2

4

.

0

0

1

8

.
0

0

2

4

.
0

0

1

3

5

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

1

8

.
0

0

6

3

.
9

3

1

5

.
0

0

1

3

3

.
6

9

1

0

.
0

0

8

1

.
8

5

8

1

.
8

5

2

3

3

.
7

9

2

5

.
0

0

1

5

.
0

0

3

5

.
0

0

8

.
0

0

1

0

8

.
0

0

8

5

0

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

1

8

5

2

8

5

3

8

5

4

8

5

6

8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

5

2

.
6

7

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

5

.

0

0

1

5

.

5

0

R

2

3

3

.
4

5

R

1

9

1

.
4

5

6

8

.

7

9

7

0

.
0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

R

1

5

.

0

0

R

3

.

0

0

3

5

.
6

0

1

9

.
0

0

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

4

8

5

6
8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

8

5

5

8

6

0

8

6

5

8

5

4

8

5

6
8

5

7

8

5

8

8

5

9

8

6

1

8

6

2

8

6

3

8
6
4

8

6

6

51.9671.9525.00

ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ALL BARTLETT & WEST PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NO PART MAY BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, DISPLAYED PUBLICLY, USED TO CREATE DERIVATIVES, DISTRIBUTED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BARTLETT & WEST.

D
r
a
w

i
n
g
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
W

:
\
P
r
o
j
\
1
9
0
0
0
\
1
9
2
5
4
\
1
9
2
5
4
.
0
2
8
\
A
u
t
o
C
a
d
\
X
r
e
f
s
\
1
9
2
5
4
.
0
2
8
_
P
r
e
f
e
r
r
e
d
 
S
i
t
e
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
P
l
a
n
.
d
w

g
 
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
 
N

a
m

e
:
 
L
a
y
o
u
t
1
 
P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
B
y
:
 
P
R
N

0
1
4
5
2
 
P
l
o
t
t
e
d
 
o
n
:
 
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
6
:
1
1
 
P
M

L
a
s
t
 
e
d
i
t
 
o
n
:
 
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:
3
4
 
P
M

 
b
y
:
 
P
R
N

0
1
4
5
2

00 40' 80'

SCALE: 1" = 40'

AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT

MOBERLY, MISSOURI

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN PATH

20,111 SF

25' X 35' BANDSTAND

NATURAL STONE SEATING WALL

THE PROPOSED AMPHITHEATER IS ALIGNED WITH THE

CENTERLINE OF THE GREAT LAWN.

8

.
0

0

5

.
0

0

THE PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR CIRCULATION

LOOP WILL PROVIDE ACCESS FOR SERVICE VEHICLES AND

EVENT ATTENDEES.

9

.
0

0

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AND PARKING LOT

PROPOSED SOLAR SHELTER

866'

858'

PROPOSED BANDSHELL

EXISTING GRADE

FINISHED GRADE WITH

RETAINING/SEATING WALL

157

#17.



ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.  ALL BARTLETT & WEST PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS ARE PROTECTED UNDER COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NO PART MAY BE COPIED, REPRODUCED, DISPLAYED PUBLICLY, USED TO CREATE DERIVATIVES, DISTRIBUTED, STORED IN A RETRIEVAL SYSTEM OR TRANSMITTED IN ANY FORM BY ANY MEANS WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN PERMISSION OF BARTLETT & WEST.

Dr
aw

in
g 

Na
m

e:
 W

:\
Pr

oj
\1

90
00

\1
92

54
\1

92
54

.0
28

\A
ut

oC
ad

\X
re

fs
\1

92
54

.0
28

_P
re

fe
rre

d 
Si

te
 L

ay
ou

t P
la

n.
dw

g 
 L

ay
ou

t N
am

e:
 L

ay
ou

t1
 (2

) P
lo

tte
d 

By
: P

RN
01

45
2 

Pl
ot

te
d 

on
: 1

/7
/2

02
1 

3:
48

:1
9 

PM
La

st
 e

di
t o

n:
 1

/7
/2

02
1 

3:
53

 P
M

 b
y:

 P
RN

01
45

2

AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT
MOBERLY, MISSOURI

158

#17.



 

159

#17.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Adopting A Position Classification Schedule And Compensation 

Plan For The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: In December of 2021, Austin Peters, Group Inc. completed a Market Survey 

Update identifying proposed salary ranges for all positions for the City of 

Moberly.  In the findings of this update, Option 2, which excluded data from 

the City of Columbia, found bringing the employees to the new range 

minimum would cost $267,353.50 in salary adjustments alone.  Moving the 

employees through the range for compression adjustments would be an 

additional $132,315.95.  Funding these increases was planned to be conducted 

during the normal budget process for FY2022/2023.   

 

Unfortunately, the Police Department and the 911 Dispatch Center is at a 

critical point with many long-term vacancies and little to no 

applications.  Therefore, staff is recommending to immediately increase the 

commissioned officers and communication operators to the range minimum 

and move employees through the compression adjustment as well.  This pay 

scale establishes these new amounts and leaves all other positions at their 

current ranges.  Then, in a few months, it is the intention of staff to produce a 

plan establishing the expense and revenue needed for achieving Option 2 of 

the findings of the study for other positions in the upcoming fiscal year budget 

process.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution.  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

160

#18.



BILL NO: _________________      RESOLUTION NO._______________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A POSITION CLASSIFICATION SCHEDULE AND 

COMPENSATION PLAN FOR THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly is committed to the hiring and retention of excellent 

employees for the delivery of quality service to Moberly residents; and 

WHEREAS, it is the City Council’s desire to maintain a pay and overall compensation 

program for employees of the City that is fair and competitive with the pay and compensation 

package provided by area municipalities; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly determined the need to review its current employee 

position classification and pay plan and awarded a contract to The Austin Peters Group, Inc. for a 

Classification and Compensation Study which was completed on December 2, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Moberly determined the need to increase its current employee 

position classification and pay plan for certain positions with critical, long-term vacancies; and 

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City to establish a pay plan for other positions during 

the yearly budget process for Fiscal Year 2022/2023 in order to review significant factors 

relating to supply and demand in the marketplace for specific job functions, and the City’s 

financial constraints; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

MOBERLY, MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS: 

THAT, the Pay Scale attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and as amended from time to time 

is hereby adopted for the City of Moberly, Missouri immediately increasing the range minimum 

and move employees through the range for compression adjustments for Commissioned Police 

Officers and Communication Operators as recommended in Option 2 of Finding 1 for the Market 

Survey Update from Austin Peters Group, inc. dated December 2nd, 2021; and 

THAT, the City Manager is directed to prepare a recommendation to the council for 

other personnel outside of the Commissioned Police Officers and Communication Operators to 

161

#18.



be provided during the 2022-2023 Fiscal Year Budget process with regards to a Classification 

and Compensation Plan and the minimum pay ranges, the pay compression adjustment, the 

positive performance market adjustment, the annual pay review and the greater employee health 

insurance contributions set forth therein. 

RESOLVED this 7th day of February, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, City Clerk 

 

162

#18.



City of Moberly- Classification and Compensation Scale – February 7, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of Moberly - Classification and Compensation Scale – February 7, 2022 

I 
Table 3: Current Job Title 
Description (Title Change) Department 

Range 
Number 

Proposed 

Range  
Min 

Proposed 

Range 
Max 

Lifeguard. Seasonal Recreation Parks 5 $11.15  

Reserved for future use Any 6 $11.15  

Reserved for future use Any 7 $11.15  

Laborer Seasonal Any 8 $11.15  

Firefighter Fire 9 $10.57 $15.69 

Property Maintenance Enforcer 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 9 $10.46 $15.69 

Communication Operator Police 10 $15.11 $20.87 

Customer Service Person Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Fire Engineer Fire 10 $11.54 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker Public Works/ 

Comm. Development 

10 $11.43 $17.14 

Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
Utilities 

10 $11.43 $17.14 

Utility Clerk/Cashier   Utilities 10 $11.43 $17.14 

Animal Control Police 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Custodian (Facility Supervisor) Parks 11 $12.07 $18.11 

Fire Fighter/Building Inspector Fire 11 $12.18 $18.11 
Light Equipment Operator Public Works/ 

Comm. Development 
11 $12.07 $18.11 

Administrative Assistant 
Public Works! 
Comm. Development            12        

12  
$12.72  $19.08 

Administrative Assistant 
Personnel             12        $12.72        $19.08 

Administrative Assistant Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Deputy City/ Clerk  City Clerk 12 $12.72 $19.03 

Municipal Court Clerk City Manager 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Police Court Clerk Police 12 $12.72 $19.08 

Accountant  Finance 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Administrative Assistant (Executive 
Assistant) - 

City Manager 13 $13.39 $20.09 
  

 
   

$20.09 
Fire Lieutenant Fire 

13 $13.50 

Lead Utility Clerk Utilities 13 $13.39 $20.09 

Head Dispatcher Police 
13 $16.78     $23.17 

 
Heavy Equip. Operator 

Public Works/ 

Comm. Development 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Heavy Equip. Operator 
Utilities 

13 $15.00 $21.09 

Wastewater Operator Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Code Enforcer Code Enforcement I 
Public Works/Comm 

Development 
13 $13.39 $20.09 

163

#18.



  Wastewater Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Wastewater Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator A License Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator B License Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Plant Operator C License Utilities 13 $13.99 $20.09 

Cemetery Sexton Public Works 14 $13.99 $20.99 
Code Enforcer (Code  
Enforcement I 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Police Officer Police 14 $17.87 $24.31 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Parks 14 $13.99 $20.09 

Water Quality Control Coordinator Utilities 14 $13.99 $20.99 

Administrative Assistant (Office 
Manager) Parks 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Detective Police 15       $19.32 $26.27 

Police Corporal  Police 15 $19.81 $26.94 

Police Corporal/Detective Police 15 $19.81 $26.94 

PR/Social Media Manager  Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

School Resource Officer Police 15 $19.32 $26.27 
Semi-Skilled Maintenance Worker 
(Assistant Foreman) 

Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Skilled Maintenance Worker Utilities 15 $14.35 $21.52 

Complex Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Mechanic 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Assistant Finance Director Finance 18     $15.92 $23.87 

Recreation Supervisor Parks 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Water D&C Foreman Utilities 18 $15.92 $23.87 

Sergeant Police 19 $21.44 $29.16 

Sergeant/Detective Police 19 $21.44 $29.16 

Captain Fire 20 $18.67 $27.78 

Chief Wastewater Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Chief Water Plant Operator Utilities 20 $18.52 $27.78 

   Commander   Police 20 $25.91 $35.24 

City Clerk City Manager/Council 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Public Works Superintendent 
Public Works/ 
Comm. Development 20 $18.52 $27.78 

Superintendent Parks (Parks 
Superintendent) Parks 20       $16.62 $27.78 

Director of Finance Finance 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Parks & Recreation Parks 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Director of Personnel Personnel 25 $26.49 $39.74 

Fire Chief Fire 25 $26.60 $39.74 

Director of Public Works Public Works 27 $29.23 $43.84 

   Police Chief Police 27 $29.93 $44.39 

Utilities Director Utilities 28 $32.18 $48.27 

City Manager City Manager 29 $40.87 $61.30 

 

164

#18.



 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution appropriating money out of the Treasury of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

  

Summary: Appropriation Resolution. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Please approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
  Memo   Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
      Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation   Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation   Petition M  S  Brubaker     
  P/C Minutes   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  Application   Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
  Citizen   Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
  Consultant Report   Other         Passed Failed 

 

165

#19.



166

#19.



167

#19.



168

#19.



169

#19.



170

#19.



171

#19.



172

#19.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: February 7, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission 

  

Summary: Due to the unfortunate passing of Herb Lawrence on the Historic Preservation 

Commission. This Historic Preservation Commission is in need to fill the open 

board commission position. The board has received application from Lee 

Seekins to fill this position.   The commission is asking the City Council to 

accept this request and appoint this individual to the board.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint Lee Seekins to the Historic Preservation Commission  

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: $0 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

173

#20.



174

#20.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-01-18 Council Meeting 6pm - DRAFT

	#2.	Public Hearing To Consider Grant Of Partial Exemption From Assessment And Payment Of Ad Valorem Real Property Taxes On Improvements To Real Property Within An Enhanced Enterprise Zone.
	public hearing property tax
	MMI Notice of Hearing Project Medical EEZ (Publication)

	#3.	Receipt Of Bids - Rothwell Park Amphitheater.
	AmphitheaterReceiptOfBids020722
	RFPAmphitheater
	Proposals
	Moberly Amphitheater Rebid 011722 (1)
	Amphitheater Update Memo
	Addendum 1 - 112921
	2021-02-19_MOBERLY AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT

	#4.	An Ordinance Amending Section 40-711 Of The City Code By Adding Subsection 28.
	No Parking 200 Blk W Hinton Summary Sheet
	Summary-200 Blk W Hinton No Parking
	Hinton No parking Ordinance
	200 Block of W Hinton

	#5.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Agreement With Ricky Davis, Jr For Conveyance Of Real Property
	936 Franklin St Ord Summary Sheet
	Davis Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Rick Davis Cooperative Agreement
	Proposal for 936 Franklin St
	928 Franklin St
	936 Franklin St
	Plat map

	#6.	An Ordinance Approving A Settlement Agreement And Mutual Release In Connection With The Woodland Hospital Property; And Providing Further Authority
	Holman Agreement Summary Sheet
	AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT (v.1)
	Holman Agreement

	#7.	An Ordinance Approving A Cooperative Development Agreement Between The City of Moberly, The Moberly Area Economic Development Authority And GRC Real Estate, LLC.
	GRC agreement 2-7-22
	Ordinance 9679
	GRC agreement

	#8.	An Ordinance Approving Cooperative Agreements With Moberly Area Community College For Ball Field Rental And Upgrades.
	MACCFieldUseAndImprovementsSummary020722
	MACC Ball Field Cooperative Agreement Ordinance
	Cooperative Agreement for Ball Field Rental
	Cooperative Agreement for Howard Hils Facility Upgrades FInal Version

	#9.	An Ordinance Approving A Missouri Highways And Transportation Commission Municipal Agreement For Upgrading Pedestrian Facilities And Authorizing The City Manager To Execute The Agreement On Behalf Of The City Of Moberly.
	Rt. EE Sidewalk Ord Agreement Summary Sheet
	MODOT Pedestrian Upgrades Ordinance
	Rt. EE Agreement

	#10.	A Resolution Granting A Certain Partial Exemption From Assessment And Payment Of Ad Valorem Real Property Taxes On Improvements To Certain Real Property Located Within The City Of Moberly, Missouri Enhanced Enterprise Zone; Approving A Development Agreement In Connection Therewith; And Providing Further Authority, All Pursuant To The Enhanced Enterprise Zone Act
	GRC agreement resolution 2-7-22
	Resolution Granting EEZ Tax Exemption (Project Medical v.1)
	GRC agreement

	#11.	A Resolution Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri, Approving A Termination And Release Of Utility Easement And Authorizing The Mayor Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute Said Instrument On Behalf Of The City.
	2-7-22 Easement vacate summary Leach Property
	Leah Resolution
	Nola Leach Easement Termination
	esmt display

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Purchase Replacement Mixers For The Rollins And Wicker Water Towers From Utility Service Company, Inc
	USC Mixer Replace Summary 2-7-22
	Utility Service Mixer Resolution
	Rollins Mixer replacement Proposal-12-14-21
	Wicker Mixer replacement Proposal-12-14-21

	#13.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Rollins Water Tank
	02-7-22 Suez Water Contract Rollins Addendum Summary
	Suez Contract Addendum Rollins Resolution
	City of Moberly MO  Rollins Tank - Mixer Addendum 12.14.2021 (002)

	#14.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Sparks Tower Water Tank
	02-7-22 Suez Water Contract Sparks Addendum Summary
	Suez Contract Addendum Sparks Resolution
	City of Moberly MO Sparks Tank Mixer Addendum 4.21.2021

	#15.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Contract Addendum With Suez Treatment Solutions, Inc., For Servicing The Wicker Street Water Tank
	02-7-22 Suez Water Contract Wicker Addendum Summary
	Suez Contract Addendum Wicker Resolution
	City of Moberly MO  Wicker Street Tank - Mixer Addendum 12.14.2021

	#16.	A Resolution Amending The Purchase Price The For A Tandem Axle Dump Truck From Scheppers International Truck Center.
	Dump Truck Res Summary Sheet
	Scheppers Dump Truck Res
	Tandum Axle Truck-Henderson

	#17.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of L & J Development, Inc., For The Amphitheater Base Bid And Alternates 1 And 2 And Authorizing Contracting For The Project.
	AmphitheaterRFPSummary020722
	L  J Amphitheatre Resolution
	Amphitheater Update Memo
	Proposals
	Moberly Amphitheater Rebid 011722 (1)
	2021-02-19_MOBERLY AMPHITHEATER EXHIBIT
	BandshellStructure

	#18.	A Resolution Adopting A Position Classification Schedule And Compensation Plan For The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Salary study
	PD and Dispatch Salary Study Implementation Resolution 2-7-22 V.2
	Austin Peters Pay Scale as of February 7 2022

	#19.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, 02-07-2022 Agenda Summary
	Appropriation Resolution

	#20.	Appointment To The Historic Preservation Commission.
	Historic Preservation appt
	lee seekins05204120220112121511

	#21.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status Of Pending Confidential or Privileged Communications and Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.21) (1,12).
	Bottom

